»

AAw
Western Riverside
Council of Governments

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

AGENDA

Wednesday, May 10, 2017
12:00 p.m.

County of Riverside
Administrative Center
4080 Lemon Street
5th Floor, Conference Room C
Riverside, CA 92501

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in the Administration & Finance Committee meeting, please contact WRCOG at (951) 955-8320.
Notification of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made
to provide accessibility at the meeting. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5, agenda materials distributed
within 72 hours prior to the meeting which are public records relating to an open session agenda item will be available for
inspection by members of the public prior to the meeting at 4080 Lemon Street, 3rd Floor, Riverside, CA, 92501.

The Administration & Finance Committee may take any action on any item listed on the agenda, regardless of the
Requested Action.

1.
2.

CALL TO ORDER (Ben Benoit, Chair)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time members of the public can address the Administration & Finance Committee regarding any items listed
on this agenda. Members of the public will have an opportunity to speak on agendized items at the time the item is
called for discussion. No action may be taken on items not listed on the agenda unless authorized by law.
Whenever possible, lengthy testimony should be presented to the Committee in writing and only pertinent points
presented orally.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one motion. Prior
to the motion to consider any action by the Committee, any public comments on any of the Consent Items will be
heard. There will be no separate action unless members of the Committee request specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar.



A. Summary Minutes from the April 12, 2017, Administration & Finance
Committee meeting are available for consideration.

Requested Action: 1. Approve the Summary Minutes from the April 12, 2017,
Administration & Finance Committee meeting.

B. Finance Department Activities Update P.9
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.

C. Financial Report summary through March 2017 P.11
Reguested Action: 1. Receive and file.

REPORTS / DISCUSSION

A. Final draft Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Agency Budget
Requested Action: 1. Recommend that the Executive Committee approve the WRCOG
final draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018, substantially as to
form.
B. BEYOND Framework Fund Round Il Funding Awards P. 59
Requested Actions: 1. Discuss and provide a recommendation for which BEYOND Team
application(s) to fund and at what amount.
2. Discuss and provide a recommendation for which BEYOND Health

application(s) to fund and at what amount.

C. Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program Nexus Study Update P. 85
Requested Action: 1. Discuss and provide input regarding comments on the draft Nexus
Study.
D. Update on WRCOG Agency office relocation P. 101
Requested Action: 1. Discuss and provide direction on the Agency office relocation.
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS Members

Members are invited to suggest additional items to be brought forward for discussion at future
Administration & Finance Committee meetings.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS Members

Members are invited to announce items / activities which may be of general interest to the Administration
& Finance Committee.

CLOSED SESSION
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 54957.6



Agency Representative: Committee Chair or designee
Unrepresented Employee: Executive Director

B. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 54957

Title: Executive Director

8. NEXT MEETING: The next Administration & Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for

Wednesday, June 14, 2017, at 12:00 p.m., in the County of Riverside
Administrative Center, 5th Floor, Conference Room C.

9. ADJOURNMENT






Administration & Finance Committee ltem 3.A
April 12, 2017
Summary Minutes

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Administration & Finance Committee (Committee) was called to order at 12:07 p.m. by
Chair Ben Benoit, at the County of Riverside Administrative Center, 5th Floor, Conference Room C.

Members present:

Debbie Franklin, City of Banning

Eugene Montanez, City of Corona

Bonnie Wright, City of Hemet

Laura Roughton, City of Jurupa Valley

Brian Tisdale, City of Lake Elsinore

Kelly Seyarto, City of Murrieta

Ben Benoit, City of Wildomar (Chair)

Chuck Washington, County of Riverside District 3

Marion Ashley, County of Riverside District 5

Brenda Dennstedt, Western Municipal Water District (12:30 p.m. departure)

Staff present:

Steve DeBaun, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger

Rick Bishop, Executive Director

Ernie Reyna, Chief Financial Officer

Barbara Spoonhour, Director of Energy & Environmental Programs
Jennifer Ward, Director of Government Relations

Christopher Gray, Director of Transportation

Tyler Masters, Program Manager

Andrew Ruiz, Program Manager

Crystal Adams, Program Manager

Janis Leonard, Executive Assistant

Guests present:

Warren Diven, Best Best & Krieger

Ryan Baron, Best Best & Krieger

Paul Granillo, Inland Empire Economic Partnership

Juan Lopez, Inland Empire Economic Partnership

Arnold San Miguel, Southern California Association of Governments

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR — (Seyarto/Franklin) 10 yes; 0 no; 0 abstention. Items 3.A through 3.H were
approved by a unanimous vote of those members present. The City of Temecula was not present.

A. Summary Minutes from the March 8, 2017, Administration & Finance Committee meeting are
available for consideration.

Action: 1. Approved the Summary Minutes of the March 8, 2017, Administration & Finance
Committee meeting.



B. Finance Department Activities Update
Action: 1. Received report.

C. Financial Report Summary through February 2017
This item was pulled for discussion by Committee member Laura Roughton, who asked about the
TUMF commercial service revenue and the Agency fringe benefits expenditures, as well as bank fees
and communications computer service fees.
Ernie Reyna responded that many of these are addressed in Item Number 3.E, the 3rd quarter Budget
amendment. The communications computer service fees are a result of increases in the County IT
fees; the rates ended up higher than initially anticipated. There was an increase in bank fees due to
additional investments at Citizens Trust.

Christopher Gray added that the change in TUMF commercial service revenue is due to more TUMF in
commercial than originally projected.

Action: 1. Received report.

D. Single Signature Authority Report
Action: 1. Received report.

E. 3rd Quarter draft Budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2016/2017
This item was pulled for discussion by Committee member Laura Roughton, who asked about the
overall increase in the Energy Department, which is noted to be offset by future PACE revenues. ltis
not called out in the Environmental Department where the expenditure increase of $9,712 is coming

from.

Ernie Reyna responded that the additional increase amount is for radio and television advertisements,
as well as salaries, which is being offset by additional revenues from several different line items.

Action: 1. Recommended that the Executive Committee approve the 3rd Quarter draft
Budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2016/2017.

F. Selection of Financial Auditors
Action: 1. Approved Rogers, Anderson, Malody, and Scott, LLP, to conduct financial
auditing services for WRCOG in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for Fiscal
Year 2016/2017 and $76,510 (total) through Fiscal Year 2018/2019.
G. Consideration of revised Agency Investment Policy
Action: 1. Recommended the WRCOG Executive Committee adopt WRCOG Resolution
Number 11-17; A Resolution of the Executive Committee of the Western
Riverside Council of Governments adopting a revised Investment Policy.
H. Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program Activities Update

Action: 1. Received report

4. REPORTS/DISCUSSION

A. Continued Membership in the Inland Empire Economic Partnership



Rick Bishop reported that this Committee discussed this matter a few months ago and favored
continued membership, but requested a presentation by IEEP.

Paul Granillo reported that the IEEP has been around for over 30 years. The IEEP strives to bring
together the region’s leadership to deal with matters that affect the economy, health, well-being, and
quality of life in the Inland Empire, which consists of Riverside and San Bernardino Counties
exclusively. This region’s average educational level is baccalaureate, which is a major concern for
IEEP.

IEEP is comprised of the larger employers of the region, e.g., Amazon, Loma Linda Health, Cardenas
markets, and Coca Cola, to name a few. The Growing Inland Achieving Initiative was created by the
IEEP Education Council. IEEP sought and received a $5 million award from the Governor’s Office. An
innovation economy cannot be built on only 20% of the regions’ residents having a baccalaureate
degree. IEEP has a Business Council, consisting of the regions’ major employers, and Education
Council, and a Healthcare Council. The combined weight of the IEEP is what helps to move issues
along.

Committee member Debbie Franklin asked how many students in total go through the UC and private
school systems in the Inland Empire.

Mr. Granillo responded that 6% of this region’s young adults are entering the UC and/or private school
systems.

Committee member Kelly Seyarto asked about the IEEP’s goal to increase academic expectations for
all students K-12, and if this is concerning the curriculum or the expectation that the students attend
college.

Mr. Granillo responded that part of that is the A—G curriculum. Students are told that if they take the
A—-G curriculum that they are automatically accepted into the CalState or UC system.

Committee member Seyarto asked if this is in addition to the IB / AP system.

Mr. Granillo indicated that of the 56 school districts in the Inland Empire, approximately 19 are
chronically failing.

Committee member Seyarto indicated that kids are burning out and dropping out of school because of
the high expectations being put on them to go to college, and does not understand how to help the kids
by making things harder than they already are.

Mr. Granillo indicated that to be at the state level, the region needs to produce double the number of
baccalaureate degrees.

Committee member Chuck Washington indicated that the Murrieta and Temecula School Districts are
typically ranked in the top three in the County. Yet conversations with Superintendents a few years ago
indicate that the number of students that met the A—G requirements was at approximately 35%. The
point today is to get kids on the pathway so that upon graduation they have met the minimum
requirements to get into the CalState or UC systems. At the very least we can do better at preparing
them for college. Many kids decide to attend a community college, and then go on to a 4-year
university; the transfer rate is approximately 10%, and this is an area we are weak in. This, in addition
to health, is a marker for what this region is not achieving what it wants to achieve.

Mr. Granillo indicated that every student in the state of California is eligible for a certain amount of
financial aid; they must complete a FAFSA, which takes approximately 2.5 hours. When kids are not
completing the FAFSA, they are missing out on opportunities. If cities are concerned about graduation
rates, creating FAFSA completion programs can help affect that.



Committee member Dennstedt indicated that she has attended three FAFSA workshops and they were
not helpful. Committee member Dennstedt indicated that her child was an IB graduate, who is now
attending Northern Arizona University, and received three academic scholarships because of her
graduation status. She did not stay in California because another institute provided the scholarships.

Mr. Granillo indicated that companies will not locate in this region because of the low baccalaureate
attainment. Those students who go elsewhere to achieve a baccalaureate will not return to this region
because there are no innovation jobs.

There is a Silicon Valley leadership group similar to the IEEP which starts 5,000 innovation start-ups.
To qualify, the business must have five full employees and make $500,000 annually. It would be
surprising if the Inland Empire is creating 50 innovation start-ups.

Committee member Debbie Franklin indicated that she works with a program which aims to get more
kids thinking about college, but the question is how to change the conversation at the dinner table.
Does the IEEP have a program that will address this?

Mr. Granillo responded that there are a lot of programs within IEEP on this matter. The closer the
program is to the community the better the chances at accomplishing this. IEEP would like WRCOG to
have a place on the Board of Directors for the Growing Inland Achieving Initiative to tie in the cities.

Mr. Bishop indicated that there are different levels of membership. WRCOG currently holds a position
on the Board of Directors; this is where WRCOG can be most impactful.

Committee member Laura Roughton thought there was some concern that WRCOG had not been
super involved, the actual mission was unclear, and that there was not enough staff time to continue to
be involved.

Mr. Bishop indicated that if he cannot attend a Board meeting, Ernie Reyna attends on his behalf.
IEEP’s mission aligns with the six initiatives the WRCOG Executive Committee has prioritized for
WRCOG.

Action: 1. Recommended to the Executive Committee to authorize WRCOG to renew
membership in the Inland Empire Economic Partnership for 2017.

(Ashley/Tisdale) 10 yes; 0 no; 0 abstention. Item 4.A was approved by a unanimous vote of those
members present. The City of Temecula was not present.

26th Annual General Assembly & Leadership Address

Jennifer Ward reported that Robert Gates, former Secretary of Defense, has been secured as this
year’s guest speaker.

Staff received seven nominations for this year's Community Service Award. Regardless who or how
many awardees are chosen, all awardees will be recognized at the event, and the winners will be
presented awards on stage.

Nominees included John J. Benoit, Estella Cline, Diana Fox, Linda Krupa, Rose Mayes, Sonja Ramos,
and Randy Record.

Committee member Laura Roughton nominated Diana Fox.
Committee member Debbie Franklin nominated Rose Mayes.

Committee member Marion Ashley nominated Randy Record.



Committee member Debbie Franklin suggested a special award for John Benoit. The Committee
concurred.

Committee member Brenda Dennstedt suggested one award for non-profit, and one for public.

Chuck Washington nominated Randy Record for the public side and Rose Mayes for the non-profit
side.

Action: 1. Recommended that the recipients:

1. John J. Benoit be recognized with a Lifetime Achievement Award, to be
accepted by his wife and family.

2. Rose Mayes be recognized with an Award for Outstanding Community
Service in the private / non-profit sector.

3. Randy Record be recognized with an Award for Outstanding Community
Service in the public sector.

(Washington/Franklin) 9 yes; 1 no; 0 abstention. Item 4.B was approved by a unanimous vote of those
members present. The City of Jurupa Valley opposed. The City of Temecula was not present.

Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Financial Audit

Ernie Reyna reported that WRCOG again received an unmodified opinion, the highest form of auditor
assurance, on the completion of the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 financial audit. WRCOG will also be
receiving the Government Finance Officers Association Award for the fourth straight year in a row.

There were two findings in the audit. One was a TUMF liability; an amount staff listed was higher than
what the auditors suggested should be, and was based on a remaining amount in the Transportation
Improvement Plan. The auditors asked staff to list the liability amount based upon what the member
jurisdictions’ Finance Directors asked WRCOG to accrue. This was a difference in accounting type.
Corrective action includes utilizing the numbers provided by the Finance Directors going forward.

The second finding was an investment policy issue. Citizens Trust purchased a medium-term note
from a utility company that ended up being a Japanese company, even though it had holdings within
the United States. Per WRCOG's investment policy, there cannot be any foreign investments in the
investment pool. As a correction, Public Financial Management is overseeing WRCOG investments
and is preparing a revised Investment Policy.

Action: 1. Received report.

PACE Programs Activities Update

Barbara Spoonhour reported that the PACE Ad Hoc Committee met to discuss the addition of seismic
retrofit projects to both the residential and commercial PACE Programs, development of an SB 555
Program, and eligible improvements.

SB 602 was enacted in 2015, which allows PACE Programs to include seismic retrofit as an eligible
improvement. The Ad Hoc Committee was in favor of staff developing a seismic retrofit program. The
Cities of Berkeley and Los Angeles have asked WRCOG to incorporate seismic retrofits into the PACE
Program. The City of Los Angeles would join the California HERO Program for this reason.

Staff still needs to outline specific items that would qualify as seismic retrofit eligible. Other PACE
Programs allow seismic retrofits; however, no seismic retrofit projects have yet to be funded. The
Executive Committee will be required to adopt a resolution of intention modifying the Program report



and, if interested, cities would have to take action to amend existing resolutions and implementation
agreements with WRCOG.

Ygrene operates an SB 555 Program, which is a Community Facilities District Program. Ygrene has
asked WRCOG to develop an SB 555 Program in which Ygrene can operate under WRCOG. Ygrene
has the option to operate under an AB 811 Program, but has not done so to date. The cost and
timeline to prepare and implement an SB 555 Program was one of the contributing factors for the Ad
Hoc Committee to recommend that WRCOG not pursue an SB 555 Program. If Ygrene would like to
operate within WRCOG'’s subregion, it would be much faster for Ygrene to do so under WRCOG's
current AB 811 Program.

CaliforniaFIRST has requested that additional eligible products be added to the Program Report, such
as dishwashers, refrigerators, freezers, washing machines, dryers, etc. These are products which staff
and the Ad Hoc Committee feels are not within the spirit of the Program in that these products are not
permanently affixed to a property. The requested products are already included in the CSCDA
Programs. The Ad Hoc Committee is recommending to not add the appliances.

Action: 1. Recommended that the Executive Committee amend the PACE Program Report
to include seismic retrofit products for residential and commercial properties.
2. Recommended to the Executive Committee that WRCOG not proceed with
establishing an SB 555 Program.
3. Recommended that the Executive Committee not include the proposed eligible

products in the PACE Program Report.

(Franklin/Seyarto) 10 yes; 0 no; 0 abstention. Item 4.B was approved by a unanimous vote of those
members present. The City of Temecula was not present.

Community Choice Aggregation Program Activities Update

Barbara Spoonhour reported that the CCA Ad Hoc Committee met earlier today to discuss
geographical boundaries, governance, and staffing.

Rick Bishop indicated that this Committee had previously expressed the desire for staff to focus on the
size of a CCA,; preferably a Riverside County CCA, or something smaller like a Western Riverside
County CCA. In conversations with staff from the Coachella Valley Association of Governments
(CVAG), that Agency will be seeking a CCA for that subregion only. The San Bernardino Council of
Governments’ (SBCOG) is not moving forward with being involved in the formation of a CCA as a
Council of Government entity. There was no specific direction given by its Board, therefore the item
died from lack of a second to the motion. This leaves the door open for jurisdictions to join another
entity’'s CCA.

This Committee also indicated that it desired WRCOG be involved in the CCA staffing in some
capacity. Staff is recommending that the CCA being formed for Western Riverside County be a
separate Joint Powers Authority from WRCOG. The staffing arrangement would like the arrangement
WRCOG currently has with the Riverside County Habitat Conservation Agency, in that that Agency is a
separate entity, yet WRCOG provides the oversight and management thereof. This same model staff is
recommending with a CCA. This would provide initial upfront cost savings in that staff already exists,
and the CCA, being its own entity, could decide whether or not it would want to continue that type of
relationship with WRCOG.

Not knowing how the implementation of a CCA will play out, staff is recommending the hiring of a CCA
Director, who could then determine a staffing level and make those hires. The Director would serve in
an At Will capacity.

Committee member Brenda Dennstedt indicated that the staff report referenced a $130,000 feasibility
study and asked for clarification.



Ms. Spoonhour responded that that was the cost of the feasibility study, which showed that moving
forward with the creation of a CCA is favorable. The cost was shared amongst WRCOG, SBCOG, and
CVAG.

Committee member Dennstedt asked if a customer survey will be prepared to seek customer interest in
joining the CCA.

Ms. Spoonhour reposed that for those jurisdictions which choose to join the CCA, those city councils
are required to take action to do so. WRCOG staff would have to ensure the consumers are aware that
they would automatically join the CCA, and would have to opt-out if they wanted to remain with their
current service provider, Southern California Edison (SCE). There is no cost to the consumer to opt-
out. SCE will most likely require those customers who opt-out to remain with SCE for one year. If,
within that year, SCE’s rates increase, the customer will have to stay with SCE and pay those higher
rates until the one year is up.

Rick Bishop indicated that within the Request For Proposals was an community outreach requirement.
Mr. Bishop, Ms. Spoonhour, and another staff member will be traveling to Marin and Sonoma Counties
to shadow those CCA'’s staff in their daily operations.

Committee member Dennstedt asked if staff have visited any of the local utilities, e.g. City of Riverside,
to ask what their own pitfalls have been.

Ms. Spoonhour responded that the City of Riverside is a municipal utility, and a CCA is a hybrid utility
since SCE will still control and operate distribution lines, controls the maintenance, and processes the
billings. The CCA customer will continue to receive an SCE bill. Rate comparison will be required by
the CCA once per year.

Committee member Dennstedt asked what the impact is on care customers.

Ms. Spoonhour responded that any incentives SCE currently provides, so will the CCA. The only
change that will occur is the purchase of power.

Action: 1. Recommended that the Executive Committee direct the Executive Director to
move forward with the development of a Community Choice Aggregation
Program for the Western Riverside subregion, leaving the door open for
neighboring jurisdictions to join the Program.

Received report on the draft Joint Powers Agreement.

Recommended that the Executive Committee direct the Executive Director to
hire a Community Choice Aggregation Director.

wn

(Tisdale/Seyarto) 8 yes; 0 no; 2 abstentions. Item 4.B was approved by a unanimous vote of those
members present. The Cites of Banning and Corona abstained. The City of Temecula was not
present.

Draft Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Agency Budget

Ernie Reyna reported that there are four departments within the budget structure; General Fund,
Energy, Environment, and Transportation. Each department has its own programs.

New this year, transfers will occur for programs paying overhead, and a transfer into the General Fund,
which will help to mitigate that negative amount that has been seen in the past for overhead. Total
anticipated revenues in addition to transfers total $6.3 million; total anticipated expenditures total $5.6
million.

It is anticipated that the PACE Programs will bring in approximately $10.1 million and provide $4.7
million in carryover revenue. Total revenues are projected to be $16.3 million; total anticipated
expenditures are $16.2 million.



The Environmental Department is expected to be a wash with $372,000 in both revenues and
expenditures.

Transportation Department revenues are anticipated to be $42.6 million, against total expenditures of
$42.2 million.

Overall Agency revenues are projected to be $64.9 million and provide a balanced budget with
expenditures at $64.4 million

Action: 1. Received report.

G. Nominations for WRCOG Chair, Vice-Chair, and 2nd Vice-Chair positions for Fiscal Year
2017/2018
Rick Bishop reported that this Committee serves as the nominating Committee for leadership positions.
Action: 1. Recommended the following individuals:

Chair: Debbie Franklin, Mayor Pro Tem, City of Banning
Vice-Chair: Chuck Washington, Supervisor, District 3, County of Riverside

(Ashley/Roughton) 10 yes; 0 no; 0 abstention. Approved by a unanimous vote of those members
present. The City of Temecula was not present.

2nd Vice-Chair: Bonnie Wright, Councilmember, City of Hemet

(Franklin/Seyarto) 10 yes; 0 no; 0 abstention. Approved by a unanimous vote of those members
present. The City of Temecula was not present.

5. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

There were no items requested for future agendas.

6. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no general announcements.

7. CLOSED SESSION

Due to time constraints, this item was postponed to the May meeting.

8. NEXT MEETING: The next Administration & Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, May 10, 2017, at 12:00 p.m., in the Riverside County
Administrative Center, 5th Floor, Conference Room C.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting of the Administration & Finance Committee adjourned at 1:15 p.m.




Item 3.B

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Finance Department Activities Update
Contact: Ernie Reyna, Chief Financial Officer, reyna@wrcog.cog.ca.us, (951) 955-8432
Date: May 10, 2017

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the upcoming financial audit of Fiscal Year (FY)
2016/2017, as well as the fourth quarter FY 2016/2017 budget amendment, and the FY 2017/2018 budget
development process.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Financial Audit

FY 2016/2017 is quickly coming to an end and the newly engaged auditors from Rogers, Anderson, Malody, &
Scott will be in the WRCOG offices soon to begin the upcoming financial audit. The audit will begin with
Interim testing, which will include testing of payroll, accounts payable invoices, and personnel files. The
Interim audit is scheduled for the week of June 5, 2017. The auditors are anticipated to return for Final
Fieldwork the week of August 28, 2017, and conclude their audit in the months of September and October
2017. The final Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) will be issued no later than November 15,
2017, and presented at the December 2017 Administration & Finance Committee, with the Executive
Committee receiving the report at its January 2018 meeting.

Budget Amendment

June 30, 2017, will mark the end of the fourth quarter and Fiscal Year 2016/2017, and the Administration &
Finance Committee will be presented with an amendment report at its July 12, 2017, meeting. Itis also
anticipated that the Technical Advisory Committee will consider the amendment report at its July 20, 2017,
meeting, and the Executive Committee will consider the report at its August 7, 2017, meeting.

FY 2016/2017 Budget Development Process

Staff is currently preparing the FY 2017/2018 Agency Budget (see Agenda Item Number 4.A). Upon
completing the draft budget, presentation to and review by WRCOG’s Committees is scheduled as follows (the
General Assembly approves the final Agency Budget in June):

March 23, 2017: Finance Directors’ Committee (first review)

April 12, 2017: Administration & Finance Committee (first review)
April 20, 2017: Technical Advisory Committee (first review)

May 1, 2017: Executive Committee (first review)

May 10, 2017: Administration & Finance Committee (second review)
May 18, 2017: Technical Advisory Committee (second review)

June 5, 2017: Executive Committee (second review)

June 22, 2017: General Assembly



Prior Actions:

May 1, 2017: The Executive Committee received report.
April 20, 2017: The Technical Advisory Committee received report.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is informational only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

None.

10



Item 3.C

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Financial Report summary through March 2017
Contact: Ernie Reyna, Chief Financial Officer, reyna@wrcog.cog.ca.us, (951) 955-8432
Date: May 10, 2017

The purpose of this item is to provide a monthly summary of WRCOG's financial statements in the form of
combined Agency revenues and costs.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Attached for Committee review is the Financial Report summary through March 2017.

Prior Action:

May 1, 2017: The Executive Committee received report.
April 20, 2017: The Technical Advisory Committee received report.

Fiscal Impact:
This item is informational only; therefore there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

1. Financial Report summary — March 2017.

11






ltem 3.C

Financial Report summary through
March 2017

Attachment 1

Financial Report summary — March
2017

13






40001
42001
42004
40601
40603
40605
40606
40607
40609
40611
40612
40614
41201
41401
41402
40616
40617
41701
43001
43002
43003
43004
43005
43001
43002
43003
43004
43005

60001
61000

63000
65101
65401
65505
65507
73001
73003
73004
73101
73102
73104
73107
73108
73109
73110

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Monthly Budget to Actuals
For the Month Ending March 31, 2017

Revenues

Member Dues

Other Revenue

General Assembly

WRCOG HERO

CA HERO

The Gas Company Partnership
SCE WRELP

WRCOG HERO Commercial
SCE Phase Il

WRCOG HERO Recording Revenue

CA HERO Recording Revenue
Active Transportation

Solid Waste

Used Oil Opportunity Grants
Air Quality-Clean Cities

CCA Revenue

Energy Admin Revenue

LTF

Commercial/Service - Admin (4%)

Retail - Admin (4%)
Industrial - Admin 4%)

Residential/Multi/Single - Admin (4%)

Multi-Family - Admin (4%)
Commercial/Service
Retail

Industrial
Residential/Multi/Single
Multi-Family

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations
Overhead Allocation
General Legal Services
Audit Fees
Bank Fees
Commissioners Per Diem
Office Lease
WRCOG Auto Fuels Expense
WRCOG Auto Maint Expense
Special Mail Srvcs
Parking Validations
Staff Recognition
Event Support
General Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Software

Approved Thru Remaining
6/30/2017 3/31/2017 6/30/2017
Budget Actual Budget
309,410 306,410 3,000
- 4,050 (4,050)
300,000 5,000 295,000
1,963,735 989,707 974,028
7,615,461 5,020,989 2,594,472
62,000 58,654 3,346
4,692 77,698 (73,006)
27,500 13,404 14,096
10,643 10,634 9
335,555 216,630 118,925
1,301,300 1,004,385 296,915
200,000 50,254 149,746
107,915 98,415 9,500
290,227 264,320 25,907
228,000 161,750 66,250
247,950 102,095 145,855
31,678 30,000 1,678
701,300 701,250 50
37,074 47,176 (10,102)
142,224 83,425 58,799
128,446 145,867 (17,421)
1,067,271 569,560 497,711
224,983 90,294 134,689
889,786 1,132,504 (242,718)
3,413,375 2,002,198 1,411,177
3,082,710 3,500,813 (418,103)
25,614,514 13,669,166 11,945,348
5,399,595 2,167,048 3,232,547
61,237,078 32,524,040 28,513,727
1,981,159 1,692,124 289,035
578,219 434,156 144,063
2,619,378 2,126,280 493,098
1,520,636 1,160,494 360,142
450,949 510,069 (59,120)
25,000 23,879 1,121
25,500 115,751 (90,251)
46,950 40,050 6,900
145,000 113,701 31,299
678 399 279
33 33 0
1,500 1,028 472
3,755 3,710 45
1,200 632 568
185,980 86,066 99,914
21,021 13,428 7,593
8,937 4,920 4,017
13,705 24,396 (10,691)




73111
73113
73114
73115
73116
73117
73118
73119
73122
73126
73201
73203
73204
73206
73209
73301
73302
73405
73407
73502
73506
73601
73605
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73640
73650
73703
73704
73706
XXXXX
85101
85102
85180
90101
90501
97005
97001

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Monthly Budget to Actuals
For the Month Ending March 31, 2017

Rent/Lease Equipment
Membership Dues
Subcriptions/Publications
Meeting Support/Services
Postage

Other Household Expenditures
COG Partnership Agreement
Storage

Computer Hardware

EV Charging Equipment
Communications-Regular
Communications-Long Distance
Communications-Cellular
Communications-Comp Sv
Communications-Web Site
Equipment Maintenance - General
Equipment Maintenance - Computers
Insurance - General/Business Liason
WRCOG Auto Insurance
County RCIT

CA HERO Recording Fee
Seminars/Conferences

General Assembly

Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation
Travel - Airfare

Lodging

Meals

Other Incidentals

Training

Supplies/Materials

Newspaper Ads

Radio & TV Ads

TUMF Projects

Consulting Labor

Consulting Expenses

BEYOND Expenditures
Computer Equipment/Software
Office Improvements

Benefits Transfer Out

Operating Transfer Out

Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

A

Approved Thru Remaining
6/30/2017 3/31/2017 6/30/2017
Budget Actual Budget
25,000 25,320 (320)
21,364 21,091 273
8,539 16,700 (8,161)
14,809 7,577 7,232
5,708 2,814 2,894
2,523 5,240 (2,717)
40,000 17,772 22,228
16,000 3,175 12,825
4,000 337 3,663
49,605 49,605 0
2,000 1,763 237
1,200 170 1,030
11,802 8,978 2,824
18,271 49,253 (30,982)
15,600 1,324 14,276
7,070 11,499 (4,429)
8,151 25,445 (17,294)
73,220 73,725 (505)
1,570 1,294 276
2,500 787 1,713
1,636,855 975,042 661,813
23,035 12,390 10,646
300,000 2,394 297,606
21,920 12,419 9,501
8,779 3,464 5,315
22,837 12,474 10,363
19,016 9,175 9,841
10,633 6,830 3,803
14,888 9,435 5,453
12,200 919 11,281
41,851 300 41,551
21,863 10,700 11,163
44,853 51,333 (6,480)
38,399,980 40,604,306 (2,204,326)
3,497,028 2,237,895 1,259,133
245,000 4,577 240,423
2,023,000 274,366 1,748,634
31,500 21,227 10,273
100,000 (1,181,809) 1,281,809
- (439,386) 439,386
(1,518,136) (1,033,406) (484,730)
56,198,774 44,017,070 12,181,704
58,818,152 46,143,350 12,674,802




Item 4.A

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Final draft Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Agency Budget
Contact: Ernie Reyna, Chief Financial Officer, reyna@wrcog.cog.ca.us, (951) 955-8432
Date: May 10, 2017

The purpose of this item is to provide members of the Administration & Finance Committee with minor
updates to the final draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 and request that the Committee recommend that
the Executive Committee approve the final draft.

Requested Action:

1. Recommend that the Executive Committee approve the WRCOG final draft Budget for Fiscal Year
2017/2018, substantially as to form.

Update

Staff has presented the draft Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017/2018 through WRCOG’s Committee structure,
and will now begin to present the draft Budget for a second time according to the below schedule. Based on
discussions and comments from both staff and the Committees, the following are highlights to the revisions
made to the draft Budget since the first round.

First, the Transportation Department will be adding additional funding for 3rd party litigation. This amount is for
claims against third parties due to negligent / intentional acts based on a prior lawsuit WRCOG was involved
in.

The second revision adds to the Budget a Community Choice Aggregation Director, based on
direction/authority given to staff at the last Administration & Finance Committee meeting.

Budget

WRCOG's annual Budget is adopted every June by the General Assembly. Before the Budget is approved by
the General Assembly, it is vetted through WRCOG’s Committees for comment and direction. The Budget is
assembled by the Agency Departments: General Fund, Energy, Environment, and Transportation. Each
Department contains its own programs and has its own source of funds within the accounting system. Once
the Budget has been vetted through the Committees, it is presented to the General Assembly as an “Agency-
wide” Budget.

The final draft Budget for FY 2017/2018 is presented according to the following schedule:

March 23, 2017: WRCOG Finance Directors’ Committee (first review)

April 12, 2017:  WRCOG Administration & Finance Committee (first review)
April 20, 2017:  WRCOG Technical Advisory Committee (first review)

May 1, 2017: WRCOG Executive Committee (first review)

May 10, 2017: WRCOG Administration & Finance Committee (second review)

17



e May 18, 2017: WRCOG Technical Advisory Committee (second review)
e Juneb5, 2017: WRCOG Executive Committee (second review)
e June 22,2017: WRCOG General Assembly

The final draft FY 2017/2018 Budget (attached) is presented by Departments (General Fund, Energy,
Environment, and Transportation) with each department displaying its own programs.

The tab labeled “Total General Fund” includes the default Administration Program as well as the Governmental
Relations Program. The Administration Program receives its revenues mostly from member dues. Budgeted
expenditures include salaries and benefits of those employees charged to Administration, including the
Executive Director and the Executive Assistant; the lease WRCOG pays to the County for rent; and audit,
bank, legal, and consulting fees to name a few. Expenditures have historically exceeded revenues in this
Program so the Agency must charge overhead to the remaining Departments to balance its Budget. The
overhead is determined during the creation of the Budget and is simply the amount necessary to have
revenues equal expenditures. Departments will show the amount of overhead they are paying in the General
Operations line item. The amount provided by the various Departments will then be transferred out to the
Administration Program to balance that particular Budget.

The Administration Program has Budgeted funds for an office move, but the status of the move as of the time
of this writing is uncertain.

The Governmental Relations Program will continue to fund the BEYOND Program with $2M in Agency
carryover funds, an increase of $200K from the previous fiscal year. The WRCOG Fellowship Program will
also continue into FY 2017/2018 with excess carryover funds from Round | of the Fellowship Program.

The Energy Department includes the following Programs: PACE local (WRCOG), statewide (CA), Spruce, and
CaliforniaFirst; the Western Riverside Energy Partnership (WREP); the Regional Streetlight Program; and
Community Choice Aggregation. The HERO Program has generated revenues for the Agency over the past
couple of years, and it is anticipated that trend will continue into the FY 2017/2018 Budget year.

The Environment Department includes the Solid Waste and Used Oil Programs, which receive state funding to
provide services to WRCOG’s member agencies. FY 2017/2018 will also be the pilot year for WRCOG's new
Litter Program.

The Transportation Department includes the following Programs: Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee
(TUMF); the Active Transportation Plan (ATP); and the Clean Cities Program. The majority of revenues
received in the Transportation Department come from the TUMF Program.

The Agency’s FY 2017/2018 total Budget will present a higher total amount of revenues and expenditures than
in previous years because staff will continue to include total TUMF revenue and total project expenditures in
the Budget. In past years, the only portion included for TUMF was the 4% Administration amount WRCOG
received from the Program. The revenue and expenditures will continue to include 100% of the TUMF
Program'’s total revenue and expenditures. Because of this additional amount for TUMF, total Agency revenue
for FY 2017/2018, plus transfers from other departments for overhead, is projected to be $65,117,046 against
total Agency expenditures of $65,065,086. The amount of revenue for FY 2017/2018 represents an increase
of $4,258,370, or 7%, against the prior Fiscal year. Expenditures for FY 2017/2018 represents an increase of
$5,029,951, or 8%, against the prior Fiscal year.

Prior Actions:

May 1, 2017: The Executive Committee received report.
April 20, 2017: The Technical Advisory Committee received report.

Fiscal Impact:

18



All known and expected revenues and expenditures impacting the Agency have been budgeted for Fiscal Year
2017/2018, but will be continually updated throughout the Budget process.

Attachment:

1. Draft summary Agency Budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018.

19






ltem 4.A

Final draft Fiscal Year 2017/2018
Agency Budget

Attachment 1

Draft summary Agency Budget for
Fiscal Year 2017/2018

21






AM.

- Total Agency Budget

WESTERN RIVERSIDE
COUNCIL OF GOYERNMENTS

40001
42004
40008
40601
40603
40605
40607
40608
40607
40606
40610
40610
40611
40612
40613
40613
40618
40620
40621
40623
40613
41201
41401
40614
41402
41701
43001
43002
43003
43004
43005
43001
43002
43003
43004
43005
49002

Revenues

Member Dues

General Assembly

BEYOND

WRCOG HERO Residential Revenue

CA HERO Residential Revenue

The Gas Company Partnership

SAMAS Commercial Revenue (WRCOG)
Renovate Commercial Revenue (WRCOG)
SAMAS Commercial Revenue (Statewide)
SCE WREP Revenue

Renovate Commercial Recording Revenue (WRCOG)
Renovate Commercial Recording Revenue (Statewide)

WRCOG HERO Residential Recording Revenue
CA HERO Residential Recording Revenue
SAMAS Commercial Recording Revenue (WRCOG)
SAMAS Commercial Recording Revenue (Statewide)
CA First Residential Revenue

Spruce Residential Revenue

CA First Residential Recording Revenue

Spruce Residential Recording Revenue
Regional Streetlights

Solid Waste

Used Oil Revenue

Active Transportation Revenue

Air Quality-Clean Cities

LTF

Commercial/Service - Admin Portion

Retail - Admin Portion

Industrial - Admin Portion
Residential/Multi/Single - Admin Portion
Multi-Family - Admin Portion
Commercial/Service - Non-Admin Portion

Retail - Non-Admin Portion

Industrial - Non-Admin Portion
Residential/Multi/Single - Non-Admin Portion
Multi-Family - Non-Admin Portion

Fund Balance/Carryover

Total Revenues

Overhead Transfer In
Transfer In from Other Departments
Transfer In from CA HERO to Energy Programs

Total Revenue and Transfer In

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Budget Actual Budget
309,410 306,410 311,410
300,000 500 300,000
1,800,000 1,800,000 2,052,917
1,963,735 903,078 816,771
7,615,461 4,573,813 7,639,575
62,000 41,031 50,000
25,000 5,649 10,000
- - 5,000
2,500 7,755 8,000
4,692 77,698 75,000
- - 350
- - 350
335,555 200,625 182,775
1,301,300 919,305 1,508,036
1,200 285 350
- - 350
- - 167,000
- - 167,000
- - 86,000
- - 86,000
276,561 - 228,960
107,915 98,415 117,100
265,227 240,227 255,000
200,000 50,254 150,000
139,500 139,250 137,500
701,300 701,250 825,000
37,074 45,953 101,097
142,224 54,031 118,867
128,446 113,242 249,133
1,067,271 475,354 1,045,779
224,983 58,994 129,787
889,786 1,103,157 2,426,945
3,413,375 1,296,736 2,852,820
3,082,710 2,717,816 5,979,195
25,614,514 11,408,214 25,098,070
5,399,595 1,415,859 3,114,890
4,009,000 - 6,299,409
60,156,962 29,282,933 62,996,435
1,575,611
545,000
65,117,046




AM.

WESTERN RIVERSIDE
COUNCIL OF GOYERNMENTS

60001
61000
61012

63000
65101
XXXXX
65401
65505
65507
73001
73003
73004
73101
73102
73104
73106
73107
73108
73109
73110
73111
73113
73114
73115
73116
73117
73118
73119
73120
73121
73122
73201
73203
73204
73206
73209
73301
73302
73405
73407
73502
73506
73601
73605

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits

Wages & Salaries

Fringe Benefits

OPEB Expense

Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations

Overhead Allocation
General Legal Services
3rd Party Litigation

Audit Fees

Bank Fees
Commissioners Per Diem
Office Lease

WRCOG Auto Fuel
WRCOG Auto Maintenance
Special Mail Srvcs
Parking Validations

Staff Recognition

Coffee and Supplies
Event Support

General Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Software
Rent/Lease Equipment
Membership Dues
Subcriptions/Publications
Meeting Support/Services
Postage

Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Total Agency Budget

Western Riverside Council of Governments

DRAFT 5/10/17

Other Household Expenditures

COG Partnership Agreement
Storage

Printing Services

Public Notices

Computer Hardware
Communications-Regular

Communications-Long Distance

Communications-Cellular
Communications-Comp Sv
Communications-Web Site

Equipment Maintenance - General
Equipment Maintenance - Computers
Insurance - General/Business Liason

WRCOG Auto Insurance
County RIFMIS Charges
PACE Recording Fees
Seminars/Conferences

General Assembly Expenditures

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget

1,971,226 1,264,572 2,593,365
576,636 381,845 745,925
60,000 - 60,000
2,607,862 1,646,417 3,399,291
450,949 481,939 530,233
- - 250,000
25,000 15,300 27,500
25,500 19,265 29,000
46,950 35,250 62,500
145,000 90,826 360,409
678 353 750
33 33 100
1,500 1,028 1,800
3,755 3,655 4,775
1,200 712 1,245
- - 160
146,133 51,840 112,600
52,753 33,373 66,536
10,837 4,768 12,500
13,705 24,272 18,000
25,000 21,695 35,000
19,864 17,176 31,950
10,039 16,356 6,500
10,271 5,650 12,100
10,246 2,696 8,155
2,523 4,764 4,880
40,000 17,772 25,000
5,000 - 1,000
29,947 - 15,000
13,000 - 11,900
4,000 337 1,000
2,000 559 1,000
1,200 151 500
11,040 8,009 12,677
18,271 42,558 75,000
15,600 1,314 5,600
7,070 10,565 11,000
8,151 14,264 25,000
73,045 72,845 72,950
1,570 1,570 1,570
2,675 720 1,200
1,636,855 895,960 1,862,811
19,562 8,982 24,550
303,473 3,317 304,200




Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

IV IRC ) Total Agency Budget
COUNCIL OF GOVERMMENTS Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget

73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 16,002 7,981 15,700
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 13,337 5,640 13,100
73613 Travel - Airfare 20,012 9,598 28,704
73620 Lodging 19,300 4,818 17,850
73630 Meals 11,042 3,121 10,419
73640 Other Incidentals 16,981 9,147 13,358
73650 Training 12,914 1,461 14,321
73703 Supplies/Materials 11,850 300 35,117
73704 Newspaper Ads 38,813 - 47,370
73705 Billboard Ads 15,000 - 9,000
73706 Radio & TV Ads 2,882 - 5,500
73801 Education Reimbursement 25,000 - 25,000
85100 Direct Costs 42,353 41,133 51,571
TXXXX OPEB Repayment 71,053 - 71,053
85101 Consulting Labor 3,490,284 1,658,778 3,659,928
85102 Consulting Expenses 252,500 3,613 72,865
85160 TUMF Project Reimbursement 38,399,980 38,858,094 39,000,000
85180 BEYOND Expenditures 2,023,000 234,186 2,052,917
85185 Fellowship Expenditures - - 400,000
85190 Water Task Force Expenditures 744 744 10,000
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases 31,500 24,115 41,204
90301 Office Furniture Purchases - - 315,000
90501 Office Improvements - 3,276 4,000
97011 Anticipated Carryover Projects (FY 17/18) 5,301,461 - 4,552,556
97012 BEYOND/GF Projects 1,286,189 - 4,400,000

Total General Operations 54,446,197 42,825,487 58,895,184

Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Other Departments to General Fund 1,515,636 1,010,424 2,225,611

Transfer Out from CA HERO to Energy Programs - - 545,000

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 58,569,695 45,482,328 65,065,086

Position Time Spent

Executive Director 100%
Director of Transportation 100%
Chief Financial Officer 100%
Director of Energy & Environment 100%
Director of Govermental Affairs 100%
Director - CCA 100%
Program Manager- Transportation 100%
Program Manager - Energy 100%
Program Manager - Office* 100%
Program Manager - Fiscal 100%
Program Manager - Energy 100%
Program Manager - Energy 100%
Executive Assistant 100%
Executive Assistant 100%
Staff Analyst Il - Fiscal 100%
Staff Analyst | - Environment 100%
Staff Analyst Il -TUMF 3 100%

25



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

adlee Total Agency Budget
COUNCIL OF GOVERMMENTS Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Staff Analyst Il - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Gov't Affairs 100%
Staff Analyst | - Gov't Affairs 100%
Staff Analyst | - Streetlights* 100%
Staff Analyst | - Environment* 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Office* 100%
Staff Technician - Energy 100%
Staff Technician - Energy 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Fiscal* 100%
* To be determined if position will be filled.

26



Ad{O®

WESTERMN RIVERSIDE
COUNCIL OF GOYERNMENTS

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

Total General Fund

40001
40008
40009
42004
49002

60001
61000
65330

65101
65401
65505
65507
73001
73003
73004
73101
73102
73104
73107
73108
73109
73110
73111
73113
73114
73115
73116
73117
73119
73122
73201

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
Member Dues 309,410 306,410 311,410
BEYOND 1,800,000 1,800,000 2,052,917
Fellowship 400,000 400,000 400,000
General Assembly 300,000 500 300,000
Fund Balance/Carryover - - 1,200,000
Total Revenues 2,809,410 2,508,925 4,264,327
Overhead Transfer In
Transfer In from Other Departments - - 2,225,611
Total Revenue and Transfer In 6,489,938
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries 818,380 629,728 962,688
Fringe Benefits 273,111 183,494 313,412
OPEB Expense 60,000 - 60,000
Total Wages and Benefits 1,151,491 813,222 1,336,100
General Operations
General Legal Services 60,088 65,911 77,500
Audit Fees 25,000 15,300 27,500
Bank Fees 3,000 955 2,000
Commissioners Per Diem 45,000 33,300 60,000
Office Lease 145,000 90,826 360,409
WRCOG Auto Fuel 678 353 750
WRCOG Auto Maintenance 33 33 100
Special Mail Srvcs 1,500 1,028 1,800
Parking Validations 855 925 1,475
Staff Recognition 1,000 537 800
Event Support 61,561 33,394 77,000
General Supplies 10,188 5,352 10,200
Computer Supplies 4,437 1,824 2,500
Computer Software 10,705 23,959 15,000
Rent/Lease Equipment 25,000 21,452 35,000
Membership Dues 14,829 15,496 25,750
Subcriptions/Publications 4,864 15,931 5,000
Meeting Support/Services 2,508 2,582 4,400
Postage 2,053 441 1,050
Other Household Expenditures 2,000 2,659 2,000
Storage 5,000 - 1,000
Computer Hardware 2,000 337 1,000
Communications-Regular 2,000 559 1,000

27



73203
73204
73206
73209
73301
73302
73405
73407
73502
73601
73605
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73640
73650
73801
TXXXX
85101
85180
85185
85190
90101
90301

Communications-Long Distance
Communications-Cellular
Communications-Comp Sv
Communications-Web Site
Equipment Maintenance - General
Equipment Maintenance - Computers
Insurance - General/Business Liason
WRCOG Auto Insurance

County RCIT
Seminars/Conferences

General Assembly

Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation
Travel - Airfare

Lodging

Meals

Other Incidentals

Training

Education Reimbursement

OPEB Repayment

Consulting Labor

BEYOND Expenditures
Fellowship Expenditures

Water Task Force Expenditures
Computer Equipment/Software
Office Furniture Purchases

Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

1,200 151 500
4,177 3,121 5,677
18,271 42,558 75,000
10,000 1,314 5,000
5,570 7,445 10,000
8,151 14,264 25,000
72,250 72,250 72,250
1,570 1,570 1,570
2,500 545 1,000
12,500 6,558 11,500
300,000 2,125 300,000
4,859 1,956 4,500
2,094 525 2,000
5,300 1,199 5,300
6,600 2,992 6,600
2,900 1,018 2,500
1,100 480 1,100
5,600 - 5,600
25,000 - 25,000
71,053 - 71,053
26,266 39,532 100,000
2,023,000 234,186 2,052,917
- - 400,000

744 744 10,000
20,000 22,630 31,175

- - 312,500
3,160,004 790,316 4,250,976
4,311,495 1,603,539 5,587,076

. Time
Position Spent
Executive Director 100%
Chief Financial Officer 40%
Director of Govermental Affairs 100%
Program Manager - Office Manager* 100%
Program Manager - Fiscal 80%
Executive Assistant 100%
Executive Assistant 40%
Staff Analyst Il - Fiscal 100%
Staff Analyst | - Gov't Affairs 100%
Staff Analyst | - Gov't Affairs 100%
Staff Analyst | - Office* 100%
Staff Technician - Fiscal* 50%

*To be determined is position will be filled
2

28



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

B WRCQO

‘WESTERN RIYERSIDE

DRAFT 5/10/17

| Administration - 12 |

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
40001 Member Dues 309,410 306,410 311,410
42004 General Assembly 300,000 500 300,000
Total Revenues 609,410 308,925 611,410
Overhead Transfer In
Transfer In from Other Departments - - 2,225,611
Total Revenue and Transfer In 2,837,021
Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 631,223 334,777 738,790
61000 Fringe Benefits 225,448 150,299 261,204
65330 OPEB Expense 60,000 - 60,000
Total Wages and Benefits 916,671 485,075 1,059,994
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services 60,000 63,529 75,000
65401 Audit Fees 25,000 15,300 27,500
65505 Bank Fees 3,000 955 2,000
65507 Commissioners Per Diem 45,000 33,300 60,000
73001 Office Lease 145,000 90,826 360,409
73003 WRCOG Auto Fuel 678 353 750
73004 WRCOG Auto Maintenance 33 33 100
73101 Special Mail Srvcs 1,500 1,028 1,800
73102 Parking Validations 750 715 1,225
73104 Staff Recognition 1,000 537 800
73107 Event Support 60,000 31,501 75,000
73108 General Supplies 10,000 5,156 10,000
73109 Computer Supplies 3,000 387 1,000
73110 Computer Software 10,525 23,959 15,000
73111 Rent/Lease Equipment 25,000 21,452 35,000
73113 Membership Dues 14,354 14,916 25,000
73114 Subcriptions/Publications 4,864 15,756 5,000
73115 Meeting Support/Services 1,608 1,993 3,500
73116 Postage 2,000 388 1,000
73117 Other Household Expenditures 2,000 2,659 2,000
73119 Storage 5,000 - 1,000
73122 Computer Hardware 2,000 337 1,000
73201 Communications-Regular 2,000 559 1,000
73203 Communications-Long Distance 1,200 151 500
73204 Communications-Cellular 4,000 2,944 5,500
73206 Communications-Comp Sv 18,271 42,558 75,000

29



73209 Communications-Web Site 10,000 1,314 5,000
73301 Equipment Maintenance - General 5,570 7,445 10,000
73302 Equipment Maintenance - Computers 8,151 14,264 25,000
73405 Insurance - General/Business Liason 72,250 72,250 72,250
73407 WRCOG Auto Insurance 1,570 1,570 1,570
73502 County RCIT 2,500 545 1,000
73601 Seminars/Conferences 5,000 781 4,000
73605 General Assembly 300,000 2,125 300,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 2,500 764 2,500
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 1,500 232 1,500
73613 Travel - Airfare 3,500 446 3,500
73620 Lodging 3,000 436 3,000
73630 Meals 2,000 860 2,000
73640 Other Incidentals 1,000 480 1,000
73650 Training 5,000 - 5,000
73801 Education Reimbursement 25,000 - 25,000
73660 OPEB Repayment 71,053 - 71,053
85101 Consulting Labor 26,266 39,532 100,000
90101 Computer Equipment/Software 20,000 22,630 31,175
90301 Office Furniture Purchases - - 312,500
Total General Operations 1,113,643 536,964 1,763,132
Total Expenditures 2,030,314 1,022,039 2,823,127
Position Time Spent 13,894
Executive Director 100%
Chief Financial Officer 40%
Program Manager - Office* 100%
Program Manager - Fiscal 80%
Executive Assistant 100%
Executive Assistant 40%
Staff Analyst Il - Fiscal 100%
Staff Analyst | - Office* 100%
Staff Technician - Fiscal* 50%
*To be determined is position will be filled
4

30



ad?

‘WESTERN RIYERSIDE
COUNCIL OF GOYERNMENTS

Annual Budget

Western Riverside Council of Governments

For the Year Ending June 30, 2017

DRAFT 5/10/17

Government Relations - 25

40008
40009
49002

60001

65101
73102
73107
73108
73109
73113
73115
73116
73204
73601
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73640
73650
85180
85185
85101

Revenues

BEYOND - Framework Fund - Round I

Fellowship
Fund Balance/Carryover
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Wages and Benefits

Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations

General Legal Services
Parking Validations

Event Support

General Supplies

Computer Supplies
Membership Dues

Meeting Support/Services
Postage
Communications-Cellular
Seminars/Conferences

Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation
Travel - Airfare

Lodging

Meals

Other Incidentals

Training

BEYOND Expenditures
Fellowship Expenditures
Water Task Force - Consulting
Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

Thru Proposed
6/30/2016 2/29/2016 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
1,800,000 1,800,000 2,052,917
400,000 400,000 400,000
1,200,000
2,200,000 2,200,000 3,652,917
Thru Proposed
6/30/2016 2/29/2016 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
187,157 294,952 223,898
47,663 33,195 52,207
234,820 328,147 276,106
88 2,383 2,500
105 210 250
1,561 1,893 2,000
188 196 200
1,437 1,437 1,500
475 580 750
900 589 900
53 53 50
177 177 177
7,500 5777 7,500
2,359 1,192 2,000
594 293 500
1,800 753 1,800
3,600 2,556 3,600
900 158 500
100 - 100
600 - 600
2,023,000 234,186 2,052,917
- - 400,000
744 744 10,000
2,046,361 253,353 2,487,844
2,281,181 581,500 2,763,950

. Time
Position Spent
Director of Govermental Affairs 100%
Staff Analyst | - Gov't Affairs 100%
Staff Analyst | - Gov't Affairs 100%

5

31



AR .
ENE

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

DRAFT 5/10/17

Total Energy Budget

40601
40603
40605
40607
40608
40607
40606
40610
40610
40611
40612
40613
40613
40618
40620
40621
40623
40613
49002

60001
61000

65101
65505
65507
73102
73107
73108
73109
73110
73113
73114
73115

Revenues

WRCOG HERO Residential Revenue

CA HERO Residential Revenue

The Gas Company Partnership

SAMAS Commercial Revenue (WRCOG)

Renovate Commercial Revenue (WRCOG)

SAMAS Commercial Revenue (Statewide)

SCE WREP Revenue

Renovate Commercial Recording Revenue (WRCOG)
Renovate Commercial Recording Revenue (Statewide)
WRCOG HERO Residential Recording Revenue

CA HERO Residential Recording Revenue

SAMAS Commercial Recording Revenue (WRCOG)
SAMAS Commercial Recording Revenue (Statewide)
CA First Residential Revenue

Spruce Residential Revenue

CA First Residential Recording Revenue

Spruce Residential Recording Revenue

Regional Streetlights

Fund Balance Carryover

Total Revenues

Overhead Transfer In

Transfer In from CA HERO to Energy Programs

Total Revenues and Transfers In

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits

Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations

General Legal Services
Bank Fees
Commissioners Per Diem
Parking Validations
Event Support

General Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Software
Membership Dues
Subcriptions/Publications
Meeting Support/Services

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017  2/28/2017  6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget

1,963,735 903,078 816,771
7,615,461 4,573,813 7,639,575
62,000 41,031 50,000
25,000 5,649 10,000
- - 5,000
2,500 7,755 8,000
4,692 77,698 75,000
- - 350
- - 350
335,555 200,625 182,775
1,301,300 919,305 1,508,036
1,200 285 350
- - 350
- - 167,000
- - 167,000
- - 86,000
- - 86,000
276,561 - 228,960
4,009,000 - 4,699,409
15,933,632 6,857,271 15,730,926
545,000
15,933,632 6,857,271 16,275,926

Thru Proposed

6/30/2017  2/28/2017  6/30/2018

Budget Actual Budget

550,432 314,004 1,070,619
150,536 102,777 301,295
700,968 416,782 1,371,914
165,937 151,884 274,733
22,500 18,310 27,000
1,950 1,950 2,500
1,400 1,315 1,800
37,772 16,825 31,900
7,583 4,510 11,965
3,500 1,814 6,500
2,000 88 2,000
4,265 1,011 5,250
175 425 500
7,063 2,538 6,600

32



73116
73117
73118
73204
73405
73506
73601
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73640
73650
73703
73704
73705
85101
85102
90101
90501
97011
97012

Postage 3,205 1,472 2,055
Other Household Expenditures 310 1,858 2,000
COG Partnership Agreement 40,000 17,772 25,000
Communications-Cellular 4,363 2,234 3,000
Insurance - General/Business Liason 595 595 700
PACE Residential Recording Fees 1,636,855 895,960 1,862,811
Seminars/Conferences 7,062 2,424 13,050
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 11,143 6,025 11,200
Travel - Ground Transportation 5,410 1,815 4,850
Travel - Airfare 13,437 8,124 22,004
Lodging 8,600 1,637 7,500
Meals 4,326 818 4,700
Other Incidentals 12,474 5,392 8,858
Training 6,000 40 6,771
Supplies/Materials 11,250 300 33,317
Newspaper Ads 6,863 - 15,000
Billboard Ads - - 5,000
Consulting Labor 2,682,916 1,362,383 2,159,928
Consulting Expenses 220,000 - 2,500
Computer Equipment Purchases 6,500 - 5,029
Office Improvements - 3,276 4,000
Estimated FY 17/18 Carryover 5,301,461 - 4,252,556
BEYOND/GF Projects 1,286,189 - 4,400,000

11,583,656 2,562,398 13,222,577

Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund 669,136 446,091 1,433,031
Transfer Out from CA HERO to Energy Programs - - 545,000
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 12,953,760 3,425,270 16,572,522

- Time
Position Spent
Chief Financial Officer 40%
Director of Energy & Environment 100%
Director - CCA 100%
Program Manager - Energy 100%

Program Manager - Fiscal 10%

Program Manager - Energy 100%
Program Manager - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst Il - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Streetlights* 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 100%
Staff Technician - Energy 100%
Staff Technician - Energy 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%
Staff Technician - Call Center 100%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

33



Annual Budget

Western Riverside Council of Governments

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Al
1360 DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: WRCOG HERO - 2006 |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Revenues Budget Actual Budget
40601 WRCOG HERO Residential Revenue 1,963,735 903,078 816,771
40607 SAMAS Commercial Revenue (WRCOG) 25,000 5,649 10,000
40608 Renovate Commercial Revenue (WRCOG) - - 5,000
40610 Renovate Commercial Recording Revenue (WRCOG) 350
40611 WRCOG HERO Residential Recording Revenue 335,555 200,625 182,775
40613 SAMAS Commercial Recording Revenue (WRCOG) 1,200 285 350
49002 Fund Balance Carryover 730,000 - 650,000
Total Revenues 3,055,490 1,109,637 1,665,246
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017  2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 200,909 104,442 251,686
61000 Fringe Benefits 58,363 38,909 75,295
Total Wages and Benefits 259,272 143,351 326,980
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services 33,024 57,603 75,000
65505 Bank Fees 20,000 8,230 15,000
73102 Parking Validations 800 745 800
73107 Event Support 1,500 - 1,500
73108 General Supplies 3,500 2,111 3,000
73110 Computer Software 1,000 - 1,500
73113 Membership Dues 3,000 600 2,500
73115 Meeting Support/Services 250 115 300
73116 Postage 250 60 300
73204 Communications-Cellular 2,000 1,313 2,000
73506 PACE Residential Recording Fees 335,555 160,704 182,775
73601 Seminars/Conferences 3,500 2,125 4,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 2,125 911 1,500
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 1,275 1,210 1,500
73613 Travel - Airfare 5,000 4,648 8,000
73620 Lodging 3,000 1,119 2,500
73630 Meals 1,400 449 1,000
73640 Other Incidentals 2,224 2,696 3,000
73650 Training 1,500 - 2,000
85101 Consulting Labor 460,169 202,277 212,784
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases 3,000 - 2,500
97011 Estimated FY 17/18 Carryover 263,581 - 478,832
Total General Operations 2,445,342 446,915 1,002,291
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund 350,000 233,333 340,060
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 3,054,614 823,600 1,669,331

3 WRCOG HERO 2006

34



Position

Chief Financial Officer
Director of Energy & Environment
Program Manager - Energy
Program Manager - Fiscal
Program Manager - Energy
Staff Analyst Il - Energy

Staff Analyst | - Energy

Staff Analyst | - Energy

Staff Technician - Energy
Staff Technician - Energy
Staff Technician - Call Center
Staff Technician - Call Center
Staff Technician - Call Center
Staff Technician - Call Center
Staff Technician - Call Center

Time Spent
15%
30%
30%

5%
30%
30%
30%
40%
40%
40%
30%
30%
30%
30%
30%

4 WRCOG HERO 2006

35



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Al
1360 DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: SCE Partnership - 2010 |

Thru Proposed

6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Revenues Budget  Actual Budget
40606 SCE WREP Revenue 4,692 77,698 75,000
49002 Fund Balance Carryover 44,000 - 25,000
Total Revenues 105,692 77,698 100,000

60001
61000

65101
73102
73107
73108
73115
73601
73611
73630
73650
73703

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations

General Legal Services

Parking Validations
Event Support
General Supplies

Meeting Support/Services
Seminars/Conferences
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement

Meals
Training
Supplies/Materials

Total General Operations

Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out

Budget  Actual Budget
29,240 14,318 34,442
6,178 4,119 4,937
35,418 18,437 39,379
4,307 6,080 3,000
200 200
16,443 5,437 7,500
1,000 - 1,750
2,000 376 1,500
- - 1,250
1,677 479 1,750
150 - 150
- - 500
1,000 - 2,066
31,450 32,372 19,666
34,568 23,045 40,954
101,436 73,854 100,000

- Time
Position Spent
Director of Energy & Environment 1%
Program Manager - Energy 10%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 40%

5 SCE Partnership 2010

36



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Al
L DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: Gas Co Partnership - 2020 |

Thru Proposed

6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Revenues Budget  Actual Budget
40605 The Gas Company Partnership 62,000 41,031 50,000
49002 Fund Balance Carryover 35,000 - 24,409
Total Revenues 97,000 41,031 74,409

60001
61000

65101
73107
73108
73115
73116
73601
73611
73630
73703

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations
General Legal Services
Event Support
General Supplies
Meeting Support/Services
Postage
Seminars/Conferences
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Meals
Supplies/Materials
Total General Operations

Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Position

Program Manager - Energy
Staff Analyst | - Energy

Budget  Actual Budget
29,240 13,216 26,927
6,178 4,119 4,590
35,418 17,334 31,517
- - 500
8,000 62 2,000
1,000 - 200
3,500 376 1,000
103 - 250
- - 1,500
1,298 433 1,500
150 - 150
750 - 3,014
26,311 871 10,114
34,568 23,045 32,778
96,297 41,251 74,409
Time
Spent
10%
40%

6 Gas Co Partnership 2020

37



Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Al
SRS DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: Regional Streetlight Program - 2026 |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017  6/30/2018
Revenues Budget Actual Budget
40613 Regional Streetlights 276,561 - 228,960
Total Revenues 276,561 - 228,960
Overhead Transfer In
Transfer In from CA HERO to Energy Programs 329,000
Total Revenues and Transfers In 276,561 - 557,960
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017  6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 33,316 26,705 103,278
61000 Fringe Benefits 9,702 8,888 34,480
Total Wages and Benefits 43,018 35,594 137,757
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services 18,547 26,044 21,173
73107 Event Support 4,972 5,968 10,000
73108 General Supplies - - 1,000
73109 Computer Supplies - - 1,500
73113 Membership Dues - - 250
73115 Meeting Support/Services 410 410 2,000
73601 Seminars/Conferences 500 - 500
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 1,035 1,168 2,500
73630 Meals 176 176 200
73703 Supplies/Materials 500 300 25,000
73704 Newspaper Ads - - 15,000
73705 Billboard Ads - - 5,000
85101 Consulting Labor 216,275 176,130 191,520
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases - - 1,292
Total General Operations 242,415 210,197 276,935
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund - - 143,268
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 285,433 245,791 557,960
Position Time Spent
Program Manager - Energy 65%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 10%
Staff Analyst | - Streetlights* 100%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 15%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

Regional Streetlights 2026



AN .
ENE

RGY

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

Program: Community Choice Aggregation - 2040

60001
61000

65101
73113
73115
73116
73601
73611
73612
73613
73630
73640

Overhead Transfer In

Transfer In from CA HERO to Energy Programs
Total Revenues and Transfers In

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations
General Legal Services
Membership Dues
Meeting Support/Services
Postage
Seminars/Conferences

Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation

Travel - Airfare

Meals

Other Incidentals

Total General Operations

Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund -

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out

Position

Director of Energy & Environment

Director - CCA
Program Manager - Energy

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017  6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
247,950 98,032 167,000
247,950 98,032 167,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017  6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
48,191 17,212 177,401
11,909 7,939 37,531
60,100 25,151 214,933
35,000 19,252 25,000
265 265 1,500
103 103 200
2 2 5
- - 2,500
400 140 500
250 110 150
1,937 1,937 2,504
200 11 200
100 - 858
187,849 160,327 33,417
- 223,530
247,949 185,478 471,880
Time
Spent
30%
100%
10%

8

Community Choice Aggregati 2040

39



AN .
ENE

RGY

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

Program: Energy Admin - 2100

40617

60001
61000

65101
73107
73108
73114
73115
73601
73611
73613
73650

Overhead Transfer In
Transfer In from CA HERO to Energy Programs

Total Revenues and Transfers In

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations
General Legal Services
Event Support
General Supplies
Subcriptions/Publications
Meeting Support/Services
Seminars/Conferences
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Airfare
Training
Total General Operations

Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund -

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out

Position

Director of Energy & Environment
Program Manager - Energy
Program Manager - Energy

Staff Analyst | - Energy

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget  Actual Budget
31,678 30,000 49,000
31,678 30,000 49,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget  Actual Budget
17,989 134 17,034
4,727 3,151 3,801
22,716 3,285 20,835
59 59 60
5,357 5,357 2,500
- 12 15
175 425 500
- 565 600
1,000 299 300
300 - 250
1,000 - 500
2,000 - 1,771
60,996 56,407 6,496
- 21,669
83,712 59,692 49,000
Time
Spent
5%
5%
5%
5%

9

Energy Admin - 2100



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Al
SRS DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: Spruce - 2102 |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Revenues Budget  Actual Budget
40620 Spruce Residential Revenue 167,000
40623 Spruce Residential Recording Revenue 86,000
Total Revenues - - 253,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget  Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries - - 52,276
61000 Fringe Benefits - - 16,472
Total Wages and Benefits - - 68,747
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services - - 25,000
73107 Event Support - - 3,200
73108 General Supplies - - 1,500
73109 Computer Supplies - - 1,500
73506 PACE Residential Recording Fees - - 86,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 58 58 100
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation - 164 100
73613 Travel - Airfare - 75 3,000
73703 Supplies/Materials - - 1,237
Total General Operations 58 297 121,637
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund - - 71,497
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 58 297 261,882
- Time
Position Spent
Director of Energy & Environment 5%
Program Manager - Energy 5%
Program Manager - Energy 10%
Staff Analyst Il - Energy 5%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 5%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 10%
Staff Technician - Energy 10%
Staff Technician - Energy 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%

10 Spruce - 2102

41



Annual Budget

Western Riverside Council of Governments

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Al
AtmaS DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: CA First - 2103 |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Revenues Budget  Actual Budget
40618 CA First Residential Revenue 167,000
40621 CA First Residential Recording Revenue 86,000
Total Revenues - - 253,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget  Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries - - 52,276
61000 Fringe Benefits - - 16,472
Total Wages and Benefits - - 68,747
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services - 147 25,000
73107 Event Support - - 3,200
73108 General Supplies - - 1,500
73109 Computer Supplies - - 1,500
73506 PACE Residential Recording Fees - - 86,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement - 58 100
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation - 93 100
73613 Travel - Airfare - 1,463 3,000
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases - - 1,237
Total General Operations - 1,856 121,637
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund - - 71,497
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out - 1,856 261,882

- Time
Position Spent
Director of Energy & Environment 5%
Program Manager - Energy 5%
Program Manager - Energy 10%
Staff Analyst Il - Energy 5%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 5%
Staff Analyst | - Energy 10%
Staff Technician - Energy 10%
Staff Technician - Energy 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%
Staff Technician - Call Center 10%

11 CAFirst- 2103

42



Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Al
SRS DRAFT 5/10/17
Program: California HERO - 5000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017  2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Revenues Budget Actual Budget
40603 CA HERO Residential Revenue 7,615,461 4,573,813 7,639,575
40607 SAMAS Commercial Revenue (Statewide) 2,500 7,755 8,000
40610 Renovate Commercial Recording Revenue (Statewide) 350
40612 CA HERO Residential Recording Revenue 1,301,300 919,305 1,508,036
40613 SAMAS Commercial Recording Revenue (Statewide) 350
49002 Fund Balance Carryover 3,200,000 - 4,000,000
Total Revenues 12,119,261 5,500,874 13,156,311
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017  2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 191,547 137,977 361,300
61000 Fringe Benefits 53,479 35,653 107,717
Total Wages and Benefits 245,026 173,630 469,018
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services 75,000 42,700 100,000
65505 Bank Fees 2,500 10,080 12,000
65507 Commissioners Per Diem 1,950 1,950 2,500
73102 Parking Validations 200 570 800
73107 Event Support 1,500 - 2,000
73108 General Supplies 2,083 2,388 3,000
73109 Computer Supplies 2,000 1,814 2,000
73110 Computer Software 1,000 88 500
73113 Membership Dues 1,000 146 1,000
73115 Meeting Support/Services 800 592 1,000
73116 Postage 2,800 1,409 1,500
73117 Other Household Expenditures 310 1,858 2,000
73118 COG Partnership Agreement 40,000 17,772 25,000
73204 Communications-Cellular 2,000 921 1,000
73405 Insurance - General/Business Liason 595 595 700
73506 PACE Residential Recording Fees 1,301,300 735,257 1,508,036
73601 Seminars/Conferences 2,062 - 3,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 4,250 2,778 3,000
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 2,125 238 3,000
73613 Travel - Airfare 4,000 - 5,000
73620 Lodging 4,000 518 5,000
73630 Meals 2,000 - 3,000
73640 Other Incidentals 10,000 2,696 5,000
73650 Training 2,500 40 2,500
73703 Supplies/Materials 2,000 - 2,000
85101 Consulting Labor 1,856,880 825,469 1,755,624
85102 Consulting Expenses 220,000 - 2,500
90501 Office Improvements - 3,276 4,000
97011 Estimated FY 17/18 Carryover 5,037,880 - 3,773,724

12

State Wide HERO 5000

43



97012 BEYOND/GF Projects - - 4,400,000

Total General Operations 8,589,235 1,653,154 11,630,384
Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Energy to General Fund 250,000 166,667 487,778

Transfer Out from CA HERO to Energy Programs - - 545,000
Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 9,084,261 1,993,451 13,132,180

- Time

Position Spent

Chief Financial Officer 25%

Director of Energy & Environment 24%

Program Manager - Energy 60%

Program Manager - Fiscal 5%

Program Manager - Energy 45%

Staff Analyst Il - Energy 60%

Staff Analyst | - Energy 50%

Staff Analyst | - Energy 40%

Staff Technician - Energy 40%

Staff Technician - Energy 40%

Staff Technician - Call Center 50%

Staff Technician - Call Center 50%

Staff Technician - Call Center 50%

Staff Technician - Call Center 50%

Staff Technician - Call Center 50%

13  State Wide HERO 5000



Western Riverside Council of Governments

=3

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

4 DRAFT 5/10/17
ENVIRONMENT
Total Environment Budget |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues

41201 Solid Waste 107,915 98,415 117,100
41401 Used Oil Revenue 265,227 240,227 255,000
Total Revenues 373,142 338,642 372,100

Thru Proposed

6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 54,584 61,930 114,234
61000 Fringe Benefits 13,182 2,369 27,555
Total Wages and Benefits 67,766 64,299 141,788
General Operations

65101 General Legal Services - 1,817 500
73102 Parking Validations - 80 195
73104 Staff Recognition - - 160
73106 Coffee and Supplies - - 200
73107 Event Support 33,632 24,341 43,021
73108 General Supplies 1,900 303 2,500
73111 Rent/Lease Equipment - 243 100
73113 Membership Dues 1,500 - 1,000
73115 Meeting Support/Services 4,538 665 4,600
73116 Postage - - 630
73119 Storage 16,000 - 10,000
73120 Printing Services 13,000 - 11,900

1 Total Environmental

45



73209
73405
73601
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73650
73703
73704
73705
73706
85101
90101

Communications-Web Site
Insurance - General/Business Liason
Seminars/Conferences

Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation
Travel - Airfare

Lodging

Meals

Training

Supplies/Materials

Newspaper Ads

Billboard Ads

Radio & TV Ads

Consulting Labor

Computer Equipment Purchases
Total General Operations

Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Environmental to General Fund

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out

Position

Staff Analyst | - Environment
Staff Analyst | - Environment*

- - 1,000

175 175 200

1,800 - 2,000

2,773 1,814 3,000

255 99 400

950 189 1,000

1,200 219 1,269

200 6 200

600 - 1,800

18,200 - 30,620

15,000 - 4,000

- - 3,000

42,353 41,133 51,571

6,000 - 10,365

- - 2,500

160,176 71,171 187,731

46,500 31,000 42,580

274,442 166,469 372,099
Time Spent
100%
100%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

2

Total Environmental

46



=il

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

NRCO DRAFT 5/10/17
ENVIRONMENT
Program: Solid Waste - 1038
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
41201 Solid Waste 93,415 93,415 94,000
Total Revenues 93,415 93,415 94,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 7,988 21,936 42,360
61000 Fringe Benefits - - 7,291
Total Wages and Benefits 7,988 21,936 49,651
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services - - 500
73102 Parking Validations - - 100
73107 Event Support 4,192 24 8,000
73108 General Supplies 400 228 1,000
73115 Meeting Support/Services 1,538 665 1,600
73116 Postage - - 500
73120 Printing Services 1,000 - 1,000
73209 Communications-Web Site - - 1,000
73601 Seminars/Conferences 800 - 1,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 213 430 600
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 170 - 300
73613 Travel - Airfare 350 - 400
73620 Lodging 400 - 469
73650 Training 600 - 1,800
73703 Supplies/Materials 2,000 - 6,500
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases - - 2,500
Total General Operations 11,663 1,434 27,269
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Environmental to General Fund 21,500 14,333 17,080
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 41,151 37,704 94,000

Position

Staff Analyst | - Environment
Staff Analyst | - Environment*

Time
Spent

50%
15%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

Solid Waste 1038



Western Riverside Council of Governments

=il

Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

NRCO DRAFT 5/10/17
ENVIRONMENT
Program: Used Oil Block OPP6 - 2032 |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
41401 Used Oil Revenue 240,227 240,227 230,000
Total Revenues 240,227 240,227 230,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 27,230 19,301 49,027
61000 Fringe Benefits 11,720 1,421 14,753
Total Wages and Benefits 38,950 20,723 63,780
General Operations
73102 Parking Validations - 80 95
73104 Staff Recognition - - 160
73106 Coffee and Supplies - - 200
73107 Event Support 28,000 23,065 30,000
73108 General Supplies 1,500 74 1,500
73113 Membership Dues 1,500 - 1,000
73115 Meeting Support/Services 3,000 - 3,000
73119 Storage 16,000 - 10,000
73120 Printing Services 12,000 - 10,000
73405 Insurance - General/Business Liason 175 175 200
73601 Seminars/Conferences 1,000 - 1,000
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 2,500 1,126 2,000
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 85 99 100
73613 Travel - Airfare 600 189 600
73620 Lodging 800 219 800
73630 Meals 200 6 200
73703 Supplies/Materials 15,000 - 20,000
73704 Newspaper Ads 15,000 - 4,000
73705 Billboard Ads - - 3,000
73706 Radio & TV Ads 42,353 41,133 45,000
85101 Consulting Labor 6,000 - 10,365
Total General Operations 145,813 67,045 143,220
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Environmental to General Fund 25,000 16,667 23,000
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 209,763 104,434 230,000

Position

Staff Analyst | - Environment
Staff Analyst | - Environment*

Time

Spent
30%
65%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

4  OPP6 2032

48



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

=il

NRCO DRAFT 5/10/17
ENVIRONMENT
Program: Litter Program |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
41201 Solid Waste 14,500 5,000 23,100
Total Revenues 14,500 5,000 23,100
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 10,246 5,423 12,919
61000 Fringe Benefits 1,421 947 2,280
Total Wages and Benefits 11,667 6,370 15,199
General Operations
73107 Event Support 1,440 28 1,500
73116 Postage - - 130
73120 Printing Services - - 900
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 60 259 300
73703 Supplies/Materials 1,200 - 2,000
73706 Radio & TV Ads - - 3,071
Total General Operations 2,700 287 7,901
Total Expenditures 14,367 6,657 23,100
. Time
Position Spent
Staff Analyst | - Environment 15%
Staff Analyst | - Environment* 5%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

5

LITTER PROGRAM 2034

49



|

Western Riverside Council of Governments

Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

A
ENVIRONMENT
Program: Riverside Used Oil |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
41401 Used Oil Revenue 25,000
Total Revenues 25,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 9,928
61000 Fringe Benefits 3,231
Total Wages and Benefits 13,159
General Operations
63000 Overhead Allocation
73107 Event Support 3,521
73111 Rent/Lease Equipment 100
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 100
73703 Supplies/Materials 2,120
73706 Radio & TV Ads 3,500
Total General Operations 9,341
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Environmental to General Fund 2,500
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 25,000

Position

Staff Analyst | - Environment
Staff Analyst | - Environment*

Time
Spent
5%
15%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

6 RIVOIL-2035

50



Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

DRAFT 5/10/17
Total Transportation Budget |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
40614 Active Transportation Revenue 200,000 50,254 150,000
41402 Air Quality-Clean Cities 139,500 139,250 137,500
41701 LTF 701,300 701,250 825,000
43001 Commercial/Service - Admin Portion 37,074 45,953 101,097
43002 Retail - Admin Portion 142,224 54,031 118,867
43003 Industrial - Admin Portion 128,446 113,242 249,133
43004 Residential/Multi/Single - Admin Portion 1,067,271 475,354 1,045,779
43005 Multi-Family - Admin Portion 224,983 58,994 129,787
43001 Commercial/Service - Non-Admin Portion 889,786 1,103,157 2,426,945
43002 Retail - Non-Admin Portion 3,413,375 1,296,736 2,852,820
43003 Industrial - Non-Admin Portion 3,082,710 2,717,816 5,979,195
43004 Residential/Multi/Single - Non-Admin Portion 25,614,514 11,408,214 25,098,070
43005 Multi-Family - Non-Admin Portion 5,399,595 1,415,859 3,114,890
49002 Fund Balance/Carryover - - 400,000
Total Revenues 41,053,778 19,580,109 42,629,082
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 547,830 258,909 445,824
61000 Fringe Benefits 139,807 93,205 103,664
Total Wages and Benefits 687,637 352,114 549,488
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services 224,924 262,327 177,500
XXXXX 3rd Party Litigation - - 250,000
73102 Parking Validations 1,500 1,415 1,500
73104 Staff Recognition 200 94 250
73107 Event Support 46,800 398 3,500
73108 General Supplies 1,350 394 1,350
73109 Computer Supplies 1,000 827 1,000
73110 Computer Software 1,000 139 1,000
73113 Membership Dues 770 670 850
73115 Meeting Support/Services 700 530 1,100
73116 Postage 450 119 450
73117 Other Household Expenditures 213 247 250

51



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17
Total Transportation Budget |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
73120 Printing Services 9,000 - 5,000
73204 Communications-Cellular 2,500 2,654 4,000
73209 Communications-Web Site 3,100 - 600
73601 Seminars/Conferences 1,673 1,193 2,200
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 3,060 1,487 3,250
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 1,020 177 1,000
73613 Travel - Airfare 3,150 - 2,750
73620 Lodging 2,616 1,066 1,950
73630 Meals 3,207 3,269 3,200
73640 Other Incidentals 1,214 1,421 1,950
73703 Supplies/Materials 13,750 - 1,750
73705 Billboard Ads 2,882 - 2,500
85101 Consulting Labor 781,102 256,864 1,400,000
85102 Consulting Expenses 26,500 3,613 60,000
85160 TUMF Project Reimbursement 38,399,980 38,858,094 39,000,000
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases 5,000 1,485 5,000
97011 Estimated FY 17/18 Carryover - - 300,000
Total General Operations 39,542,361 39,401,602 41,233,900
Overhead Transfer Out
Transfer Out from Environmental to General Fund 800,000 533,333 750,000
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 41,029,998 40,287,050 42,533,388
- Time
Position Spent

Director of Transportation 100%

Chief Financial Officer 20%

Program Manager- Transportation 100%

Program Manager - Fiscal 10%

Executive Assistant 60%

Staff Analyst Il -TUMF 100%

Staff Technician - Fiscal* 50%

*To be determined if position will be filled.

52



Western Riverside Council of Governments

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

WRCOG
Program: Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee |
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Revenues
41701 LTF 701,300 701,250 825,000
43001 Commercial/Service - Admin Portion 37,074 45,953 101,097
43002 Retail - Admin Portion 142,224 54,031 118,867
43003 Industrial - Admin Portion 128,446 113,242 249,133
43004 Residential/Multi/Single - Admin Portion 1,067,271 475,354 1,045,779
43005 Multi-Family - Admin Portion 224,983 58,994 129,787
43001 Commercial/Service - Non-Admin Portion 889,786 1,103,157 2,426,945
43002 Retail - Non-Admin Portion 3,413,375 1,296,736 2,852,820
43003 Industrial - Non-Admin Portion 3,082,710 2,717,816 5,979,195
43004 Residential/Multi/Single - Non-Admin Portion 25,614,514 11,408,214 25,098,070
43005 Multi-Family - Non-Admin Portion 5,399,595 1,415,859 3,114,890
49002 Fund Balance/Carryover - - 400,000
Total Revenues 40,701,278 19,390,606 42,341,582
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
60001 Wages & Salaries 487,653 250,558 384,032
61000 Fringe Benefits 122,551 81,701 90,169
Total Wages and Benefits 610,204 332,259 474,202
General Operations
65101 General Legal Services 220,519 260,423 175,000
XXXXX 3rd Party Litigation - - 250,000
73102 Parking Validations 1,500 1,415 1,500
73104 Staff Recognition 200 94 250
73107 Event Support 300 300 500
73108 General Supplies 1,000 394 1,000
73109 Computer Supplies 1,000 827 1,000
73110 Computer Software 1,000 139 1,000
73113 Membership Dues 670 670 750
73115 Meeting Support/Services 500 248 500
73116 Postage 250 119 250
73117 Other Household Expenditures 213 247 250
73120 Printing Services 7,500 - 5,000
73204 Communications-Cellular 1,500 1,429 2,500
73209 Communications-Web Site 500 - 500

TUMF 1148

Page 3



73601 Seminars/Conferences 1,123 1,193 1,500
73611 Travel - Mileage Reimbursement 1,275 1,471 1,500
73612 Travel - Ground Transportation 170 177 250
73613 Travel - Airfare 1,000 - 1,000
73620 Lodging 1,066 1,066 1,000
73630 Meals 2,207 3,269 2,500
73640 Other Incidentals 614 1,421 1,500
73703 Supplies/Materials 250 - 250
73705 Billboard Ads 2,882 - 2,500
85101 Consulting Labor 621,507 252,342 1,200,000
85102 Consulting Expenses 15,000 3,613 50,000
85160 TUMF Project Reimbursement 38,399,980 38,858,094 38,800,000
90101 Computer Equipment Purchases 5,000 1,485 5,000
97011 Estimated FY 17/18 Carryover - - 300,000
Total General Operations 39,292,226 39,393,554 40,807,000
Overhead Transfer Out

Transfer Out from Environmental to General Fund 770,000 513,333 750,000
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 40,672,430 40,239,146 42,031,202

- Time

Position Spent

Director of Transportation 85%

Chief Financial Officer 20%

Program Manager- Transportation 75%

Program Manager - Fiscal 10%

Executive Assistant 50%

Staff Analyst Il -TUMF 100%

Staff Technician - Fiscal* 50%

*To be determined if position will be filled.
TUMF 1148 Page 4

54



Western Riverside Council of Governments
Annual Budget
For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

DRAFT 5/10/17

Program: Active Transportation Plan

40614

60001
61000

65101
85101
85102

Revenues
Active Transportation Revenue
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations
General Legal Services
Consulting Labor
Consulting Expenses
Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

Position

Director of Transportation
Program Manager- Transportation
Executive Assistant

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
200,000 50,254 150,000
200,000 50,254 150,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
28,318 94 23,824
6,989 4,659 5,467
35,307 4,754 29,291
1,905 1,905 2,500
158,095 4,522 125,000
10,000 - 5,000
170,000 6,427 132,500
205,307 11,180 161,791
Time
Spent
5%
10%
5%
Page 5

Active Transportation Plan 2030

55



WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY
CLEAN CITIES COALITION

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

DRAFT 5/10/17

Program: Clean Cities - 1010-01 AB 2766 1010-01

41402

60001
61000

73107
73108
73113
73115
73116
73204
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73640
73703
85101
85102

Revenues

Air Quality-Clean Cities
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits

Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations

Event Support

General Supplies

Membership Dues

Meeting Support/Services
Postage
Communications-Cellular
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation
Travel - Airfare

Lodging

Meals

Other Incidentals
Supplies/Materials

Consulting Labor

Consulting Expenses

Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
100,000 100,900 100,000
113,000 100,900 100,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
21,854 8,257 14,144
6,861 4,574 2,560
28,715 12,831 16,704
40,000 98 2,500
100 - 100
100 - 100
100 283 500
100 - 100
1,000 1,225 1,500
1,275 16 1,500
425 - 500
750 - 750
600 - 500
250 - 250
250 - 250
3,500 - 500
1,500 - 75,000
1,500 - 5,000
78,400 14,955 89,050
107,115 27,786 105,754

Position

Director of Transportation
Program Manager- Transportation

Time

Spent
5%
5%

Clean Cities 1010-01

Page 6



WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY
CLEAN CITIES COALITION

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

DRAFT 5/10/17

Program: Clean Cities - 1010-01la Clean Cities Remaining Dues (Non-AB 2766) 1010-002

41402

60001
61000

73108
73115
73116
73209
73601
73703

Revenues

Air Quality-Clean Cities
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits

Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations

General Supplies

Meeting Support/Services
Postage
Communications-Web Site
Seminars/Conferences
Supplies/Materials

Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

Position

Director of Transportation
Program Manager- Transportation
Executive Assistant

Time

Spent
5%
5%
5%

Clean Cities 1010-02

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
27,000 27,100 25,000
27,000 27,100 25,000
Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget
5,888 - 18,227
2,092 1,395 4,058
7,980 1,395 22,284
250 - 250
100 - 100
100 - 100
100 - 100
200 - 200
8,000 500
21,610 3,667 1,250
29,590 5,061 23,534
Page 7

57



WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY
CLEAN CITIES COALITION

Annual Budget

For the Year Ending June 30, 2018

Western Riverside Council of Governments

DRAFT 5/10/17

Program: Clean Cities - 1010-01b DOE Contract P-1010-03

41402

60001
61000

73107
73601
73611
73612
73613
73620
73630
73640
73703

Revenues
Air Quality-Clean Cities
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Wages and Benefits
Wages & Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Total Wages and Benefits

General Operations
Event Support
Seminars/Conferences
Travel - Mileage Reimbursement
Travel - Ground Transportation
Travel - Airfare
Lodging
Meals
Other Incidentals
Supplies/Materials
Total General Operations

Total Expenditures

Position

Program Manager- Transportation

Time
Spent
5%

Clean Cities 1010-03

Thru Proposed
6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018
Budget Actual Budget

12,500 11,250 12,500
12,500 11,250 12,500

Thru Proposed

6/30/2017 2/28/2017 6/30/2018

Budget Actual Budget
4,117 - 5,598
1,314 876 1,409
5,431 876 7,007
1,000 - 500
100 - 500
170 - 250
255 - 250
1,000 - 1,000
450 - 450
450 - 450
200 - 200
2,000 - 500
10,125 3,000 4,100
15,556 3,876 11,107
Page 8

58



Item 4.B

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

Staff Report

Subject: BEYOND Framework Fund Round Il Funding Awards
Contact: Andrea Howard, Staff Analyst, howard@wrcog.cog.ca.us, (951) 955-8515
Date: May 10, 2017

The purpose of this item is to provide members of the Administration & Finance Committee with an overview
of the project applications submitted for funding through the three BEYOND funding categories and to solicit
input on the final funding award determination.

Requested Actions:

1. Discuss and provide a recommendation for which BEYOND Team application(s) to fund and at what
amount.

2. Discuss and provide a recommendation for which BEYOND Health application(s) to fund and at what
amount.

Background

The BEYOND Framework Fund is designed to enable member agencies to develop and implement plans and
programs aimed at improving quality of life in Western Riverside County by addressing the goal areas outlined
in WRCOG'’s Economic Development and Sustainability Framework (the Framework). There are six
Framework goal areas: economic development, health, education, energy & environment, water, and
transportation. Round | of BEYOND funded more than 30 projects beginning in February 2016 which are
scheduled to be completed by no later than August 31, 2017.

On June 24, 2016, the Executive Committee approved funding for a second Round of BEYOND and expanded
the Program to include two competitive funding categories (entitted BEYOND Team and BEYOND Health), in
addition to the central pot of non-competitive funding (BEYOND Core). The funding for BEYOND comes from
WRCOG's Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/2016 Agency Carryover Funds, which has been allocated as follows:

Agency Carryover Funds FY 16/17
Contribution to WRCOG Agency Reserves $ 1,047,083.00
BEYOND Core - Round Il $ 2,052,917.00
BEYOND Team - Regional Collaboration Set Aside $ 175,000.00
BEYOND Health - Healthy Communities Set Aside $ 75,000.00
Funding for WRCOG Agency Activities $ 700,000.00
Funding for Regional Economic Development Initiative $ 250,000.00
Total Funds Available $ 4,300,000.00

BEYOND Round Il opened in February 2017 with the release of the Program Guidelines. The BEYOND
Round Il Program milestones are summarized below:

59



BEYOND Round Il Program Milestones

BEYOND Core

BEYOND Team
BEYOND Health

Call for Concept Proposals

February 28, 2017

Concept Proposals due

March 10, 2017

Notification of Concept approval status by

March 24, 2017

Call for Applications

March 24 2017

March 6, 2017

Full Applications due April 21, 2017 April 7, 2017
Notice of Project Application approval status by | May 12, 2017 May 12, 2017
BEYOND Funding Agreement provided by May 19, 2017 May 19, 2017

Projects completed by November 15, 2018 November 15, 2018

Round Il Applications

Applications for each of the three BEYOND funding categories (Core, Team, and Health) were due in April
2017. Staff are working with jurisdictions that requested extensions for BEYOND Core submittals; however,
the deadline for submitting applications for Team and Health funds was firmly set due to the competitive nature
of these funds.

BEYOND Core: As of this writing, WRCOG has received BEYOND Core applications for 38 projects, which
support one or more of the Framework goal areas, as required by the Program Guidelines. WRCOG
anticipates receiving at least six additional project applications for Round Il. Nine member agencies have
divided their fixed Core allocation between two or more projects, leveraging the adaptability of the Program to
meet a variety of needs with relatively unrestricted usage parameters. Attachment 1 to this report lists the
BEYOND Core funding allocation for each member agency. Attachment 2 to this report summarizes each of
the projects submitted for funding through BEYOND Round Il Core funding.

BEYOND Team: WRCOG received three applications for BEYOND Team funding for a combined total ask of
$394,293.00, exceeding the $175,000 available by $219,293. Each of the three applications meets the
minimum criteria of:

e Supporting one or more of the Framework goal areas; and

¢ Involving a collaboration between two or more member agencies.

Attachment 3 summarizes each of the three BEYOND Team application submissions, which include an
application submitted by the City of Perris in partnership with Eastern Municipal Water District and local
agencies to support the City of Perris’ HealthyCommunity50 Green City Farm Project; and two applications
submitted in partnership with multiple member agencies to address homelessness, one in the southwest region
and the other in the northwest region.

BEYOND Health: WRCOG received 14 applications for funding through BEYOND Health for a combined total
ask of $105,000, exceeding the $75,000 available by $30,000. Each jurisdiction requested the maximum
allotted per agency of $7,500. Six BEYOND Health applicants submitted applications that directly correlate /
support their BEYOND Core application, as the Program allowed for projects seeking funding through both
Core and Health to streamline the process and submit only one application for consideration through both
funding categories. As required, each project demonstrates support for the health goal area of the Framework.
Attachment 4 to this report summarizes each of the 14 BEYOND Health project application submissions.

Next Steps

On May 10, 2011, staff will be requesting that the Administration & Finance Committee discuss options and
make a determination on how to award funds for BEYOND Team and BEYOND Health applicants. Staff will

60



present multiple award funding scenarios for the Committee members to consider. Subsequent to the approval
of funding awards, staff will work with applicants to finalize a BEYOND Funding Agreement and initiate work on
the proposed projects.

Prior Action:

None.

Fiscal Impact:

Funding for Round Il of the BEYOND Framework Fund has been programmed accordingly under the Fiscal
Year 2016/2017 Agency Budget, in the General Fund.

Attachments:

1. BEYOND Core funding allocation.

2. BEYOND Round Il Core Project applications summary.
3. BEYOND Round Il Team Project applications summary.
4. BEYOND Round Il Health Project applications summary.

61






ltem 4.B

BEYOND Framework Fund Round Il
Funding Awards

Attachment 1

BEYOND Core funding allocation

63






BEYOND Round Il

BEYOND Core Funding Allocation Distribution

Jurisdiction Allocation
Banning $ 62,664.24
Calimesa $ 35,000.00
Canyon Lake $ 39,488.29
Corona $ 150,868.24
Eastvale $ 94,576.24
Hemet $ 107,257.24
Jurupa Valley $ 120,837.49
Lake Elsinore $ 92,959.24
Menifee $ 113,957.74
Moreno Valley $ 161,049.24
Murrieta $ 129,101.74
Norco $ 58,135.54
Perris $ 102,496.24
Riverside $ 190,877.49
San Jacinto $ 82,009.54
Temecula $ 126,736.24
Wildomar $ 67,648.34
County of Riverside $ 177,254.30
Eastern Municipal Water District $ 35,000.00
Western Municipal Water District $ 35,000.00
Riverside County Superintendent of Schools $ 35,000.00
Morongo Band of Mission Indians $ 35,000.00
Total BEYOND Core Allocation $ 2,052,917.31







ltem 4.B

BEYOND Framework Fund Round Il
Funding Awards

Attachment 2

BEYOND Round Il Core Project
applications summary

67






1102 ‘€ Aey :parepdn

Juawdojanap

J1LLOUO0Jd PaJeUIPI00I puk ‘SUoYd uoisuedxa pue uonUdlaI SSauIsSn( ‘BAlfeniul Buipuelq apim aAlenIu| HMFMW_M
-A15 e Buneals uo snaoj |IMm yaiym ‘eaneniu] (Ageureisns % ‘Aljenb3 ‘Alunuodd azijeay auoAianl S30Y3H :
Buid|oH) S30YIH 1BWaH 8y} Jo WwawdojaAap Joj Buipunj 8100 ANOAIG Buiziinn st 1dWwaH jo AN ayL 1oWaH
"6 91N0Y pue g a1noy HBuoje sdols sng Q£ uryl aio0w S1i e Jsurejuod ysed e Io/pue ‘sayouaq ‘sialays saoueuaunddy | °leAlsed
snQ peayJaAno JO uone|eisul ayl psemol buipuny alod ANOAIG uonedole sl grenise Jo AuD ayl ® S19)|9ys sng J0 AND
'121U992 921n0Sal Juswdo|aAap JILIOU0ID 121u8)
3y}l 01 suolleAoual YAy pue sapeibdn [eaisAyd poddns |im spuny |y 181U8D UOIRAOUU| BUOIOD papun} uoleAouu| mco\moo
14 ANOA3TZ 9y} uo Jom anunuod 0} Buipuny || punoy 810D ANOAIG Bunedoje si euoio) Jo AlD ayl BU0I0D Jo A
"SI0NISIA 3)ISqam 01 AlID ay) aquasap pue ‘ajowoid ‘wiojul djay 01 SaNUNUOI 31IS 8yl ainsua 0] arepdn
alsgam enuue ayl wiopad 01 Buipun) NO A3 Jo uoniod e Buireaole si aye] uoAue) Jo AuD ayl alsgaM AlID
"109loud Juswdojanap
[enuapisal youey Aydiniy aipny s,9allus|y 01 uadelpe ‘peoy 21009 Buoje ulod Anus ay) 1@ JUswnuow 193l01d
A9 © J0J spunj QNOA3g Jo uoniod e Buizinn si AuD ayl 'sanio buuoqybiau sy 1sbuowre Alpedidiunw JUBWINUOW fe]
e se Ajuapl sy Bulysijgelsa pue Buipueiq 01 Buipuny ANOATG uoiedo|e si axe] uoAued Jo AuD ayl peoy 21909 cu”uo\nmmw
193l01d :
‘9)e uokue) ueyl 1uswianosdw|
Jaybiy yroq are suwi paads altoym (1sea) aajiualy pue (1Sam) aiouis|g axe] 01 S1I93UU0d YdIym ‘peoy Aljiqon
uoAue) peoljrey Buoje spaads oine ybiy 01 asuodsal ul si19aloid ay | "subis paads Jepes pajunow peoy uoAue)
-9)0d Jo uone|eisul ayl psemol Buipuni ANOA3G Jo uoiuod e Buneooje si axe] uoAue) Jjo A aylL peoljiey
‘obesn yred pasealoul abeinodus
pue ayepowwodde 01 Sa|gel d1udid pue ‘sued ysed) ‘sayouaq bBunsixa Buioe|dal ‘uoneis ssaully
yora punoJe adeuns Alajes paziaggni Jo uone|eisul ‘eale yled ay) puedxa 0] [elsrew buioua) Bunsixa sanljoe4 mmoE\_A_mo
10 uoneoojal asnbal |Im uone|elsul ayl ‘suonels Juawdinba ssaul apelb yed Buljeisul Aq yied ssaul4 Jo A
SSaullq e 0Jul Yled apisyaal) Buiwiojsuel) premoy Buipuny aNOATG Buneooje si esawije) Jo Al ayl Nied apisyaal)
‘puny xred sAID
ay1 pue ya3 Aiunod ayl woly awod 01 paredionue si Buipuny feuonippy “red ayl 1oy sisAfeue vOID
alsinbal ay) Jo 15092 ay) Jo uoniod e 0} paldde sem Buipuny | punoy ‘sp|al} asodind-iNW 0M) 10} pasn Buiuueg
aQ 0] ‘Salde 9f"/ [euonippe ue apnjoul 01 Yed ay) puedxa 0] Bunjiom si A1D ayl ‘punoibAeid e pue ‘req 10 A11D
)orus ‘spial} legaseq € Jo Bunsisuod saioe gT'6 Apuanind siyled ayl ied suolq Joj sjuswanoiduwi uoisuedx3
yied pue ubisap piemol Buipun) 310D || punoyd ANOAIG Buneooje sI buluueg Jo AuD ayl Mled suol
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaq 108loid [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

s309(o1d 9100 ANOA3IG || punoy jo Alewwns




o
~

1102 ‘€ Aey :parepdn

‘uonieo)d aalopise |
3yl yum pajelodosse sjeuarew Bunaxsew bunuud pue Buneald 1oy Ajjealyioads ‘uonieod asuel|y SS9|9WOH
SS9|aWOH 1SaMyInos ayl 0] Buipuny 810D ANOAIG Su Jo uoniod e Buneoojie sI aayius|y Jo A ayL 99JIUBIN 99}IUBIN
‘srelsarew bBunaxrew Buidojansp pue ansgam juswdojaAap JIWOU0ID ipuelg j0 Ao
1uapuadapul ue Bunealds apnjoul 01 uejd uonedluNwwod Bunaxew e dojaaap 01 199loud Buipuelg-ay S,09JIUBIN
14 841 JO JJo pjing 0] Buipuny || punoy 8100 ANOA34 Sl Jo uonlod e Buiedojie si asjlus|y Jo AuD ay L Buneslunwwo)
"ainjonnsedyul yred
Bupjiem Bunsixa pue ‘A9 ay1 1noybnoiyl suoneoao| Jo Juswasingsip ‘sadAl Jasn paLea ‘sjaAa] uonezijinn
pue AlIAIOR 1US1IND U0 paseq Pa1da|as alam syted unoj ayl “Auo ayl inoybnouyl syred inoj 1e suonels wawdinb3
wawdinba ssauy Jeisul 01 Buipuny 8100 ANOAIG Su Jo uoiuod e Buneooje sI alouls|3 axe Jo AD ayl s|res]-14
‘Buiwresboud Jusas pue sjeuarew 129(oid premol ob |Im Spuny [leuonippy “sanianoe welaboid alouis|3
1oddns 01 uiaiul JUspNIS arenpels) awi-ued e Buuiy 01 palodalip aq |Im Bulpuny jo Alolew v “welbold welboid axeT
37 AyyeaH ay1 uwoddns 03 Buipuny 810D ANOAIG SH Jo uoiuod e Buneooje sI alouls|3 axe Jo AlD ayl 37 AyiresH J0 Ao
‘uoibal ay) 01 S92IAIBS purwWwap-ul Bunoeae pue Joj Buluue|d ul pasn ag 01 papualul ale
JUSLUSSOSSE aY] JO SYNSaY 'SO2IAISS Jaourd) JO BaJe ay) Ul Spaau [euolbal pue spual) Anuapl o) Apnis SdI0pfsel
e wlopad pue Jojeyjioe) e ally ||IM 9210pSe] 8yl "92l0pSe] SIIIAIBS 1adur) SallD MS 9yl JO SLIoHD 1agued
ay) pJsemol aingliuod o1 Buipuny 810D ANOA3G SU Jo uoiuod e Bunedole si alouls|3 axe Jo AuD aylL [euoibay
‘S[elnw JO uolle|eisul pue ‘|ooyas
01 Yred 9|qIp3 ay1 JO Juawaduryua ‘I0plLI0d 3Y] JO pud Yoea 1e SYSO [euoew.oul JO Uononsuod lopLuo)d
premo) ob |m Buipun4 “spuny |4 ANOAIG ybnoayr paysijgeiss ‘1opiod Buiep xnopigny ayi o) Bunjrem
Sluswadueyus o) Buipuny || punoy 810D ANOAIG SH Jo uoniod e Buizinn si As|reA edning jo AuD ayL xnopigny
'SaU0Z |ooyas Buiyoroidde uaym sisuolow Jo ssauareme Alajes aosueyua 01 subis paads Jepel patamod subis
Jejos g 01dn [jeisul 01 Buipun) 810D ANOAIG S Jo uoiuod e Buizinn si Ag|jeA ednine Jo AuD ayl Ae|dsiq Jepey
Ao|e
‘Bunayew euonewIOlUl JBY10 pue ainydsolig AlD e Jo uswdojanap apnjoul 01 welboid Buipueiq weiboid Buip ma:___:w
apm-A119 e areniul 0] Buipuny 810D ANOAIG SU Jo uoiod e Buiziinn si AsjjeA edning jo A aylL ueig/Bunaxiep 10 A19
‘ubredwes Bunayew Buiobuo ue Jo JUBWYSI|gRISD
pue uoisuedxa 19x1ew ybnoiyl 19xJe\ Siawie4 AL 9yl JO Juawadueyua pue uoneiado panunuod
ay1 uoddns 01 Buipuny || punoy 810D ANOAIG SH Jo uoniod e Buizinn si AsjreA ednung Jo AuD ayl 19BN Slawie
"Juswdojanap ssauisng
[lews pue uonualal ssauisng uo Buisnoo] ‘Jaquey) AsjreA ednine syl yum diysiasuped s Buidojanap 92J2WWO0)D
anunuod 01 Buipuny || punoy 810D ANOA3G SU Jo uonlod e Buizinn si As|reA edning jo AuD ayL 0 Jaqureyd AC
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaq 108loid [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

s309(o1d 9100 ANOA3IG || punoy jo Alewwns



1102 ‘€ Aey :parepdn

‘'suap.eb

T€ Jo [eob e Buidojaasp U0 SN0} [|IM SPUN “suapJseb AllUNWWOI JO YIomiau Sii puedxa 01 Buipun)
Bupjaas sI pue ssadde pooy Ayleay uo sasnool ABalells Sliad "uondelaiul [eloos pue Alunba ‘ssaujjam
pue yijeay alowolid pue Sawoa1N0o yijeay ajgeinseaw anoldwi 01 salbarenls paseq-a3uapins ‘[eanoeid

oSAuunww
0DAyiesH/wied
I\Tie)

dojanap 03 a12dwo9 01 ‘abus|eyd ogANUNWWODAYIESH [euoileu ay) 10) Seapieme QG JO dU0 Sem Sllad uaalb sulod siiIad
'$10SS9J04d pue sjUapNnIS [eIuap Jaaun|oA Buipnjoul ‘siaajunjon Aqg Jeis Ajabie| aq [jim d1ulo j0 Q1D
ayl -salddns pue uawdinba Ang |Im Spun4 ‘aWOJ|aM e SkalJe ||e Wol} Sul-yjem 1ng ‘sjuawuiodde
o) Aioud 1s11) pajuelb ale sjuapisal SUIad "oIuljd yljeay [eluaw pue [eaipaw Alunwiwod Bunsixa
ue ojul parelBsiul 8q 01 AUNWIWOD 8y} dAISS 0} JIul|d [eluap Ajyiuows-iq e Buiziuebio ase ‘yainyd
vAds Sllad axe pue ‘|ooyds [euaq Ausisaiun epui ewo yum diysiaunred ul ‘suiad Jo A1) ayl auO |IPM
subIS yoeqpasH 03J0N
‘subis yoeqpasy paads ybnoiyL 10 Ao
wsuewlad GgT-zT weiboud pue ‘[eisul ‘aseyaind o1 Buipun) 310D ANOAIG Buizinn si 02IoN Jo AuD ayl Avres Buunsug
121U8)
uoneAouu|
"SHIUN DVAH luawredaq ali4 pue a91j0d ay) 01 sapelbdn Jo) pawweiboldal BIOLINA
sem 1nq ‘siyy Joj pawwrelboid usaq pey Buipuny | punoy ‘suun jueldwod Z 9l Mau |[eisul e Juawaoe|day
pue suun JYAH Buibe TT aoe|dal 01 spunj 810D ANOA3G 1o uoiiod e Buizinn si elsuIN Jo AID ayl JVAH CBLINA
ausgep | $0 MO
|00} SIY} 81eaId 0] Blep Ansnpul pue ‘aaiopom ‘olydelBowap ‘a1eiss [eal ‘a1emyos S|o azijin 10109|9S 9IS
[IIM BlISqam Byl "elallN Jo AlID 3yl Ylm SSa9ns Joj uonedo| rewndo syl pulj sassauisng Buneosojal luswdojanaq@
pue ‘Buipuedxa ‘mau djay 01 uonewloul aAlsuayaidwod apiroid 01 a2JaWwWo) Jo Jagureyd ayl yum Jllouod3
uoIReUIPIO0D Ul 3lIsgam e dojaAap 01 spun) 810D ANOA3G Jo uoniod e Buizinn si elauIN Jo AID ayl
‘Ired] ezuy aq eisnneg uenr buoje juswdinb3 asi0iax3 (0T) pue ‘ue|d [elauas 0] Juawa|3 yieaH
Alunwwo) () quawssassy 1oedw| YiyesaH suonipuod Bunsixa (g) ‘uonensuowad N0y punoy-IuIp
() 1981S poomuono) 01 anuaAy Aeg wol) Sanljioe uelsapad pue aj2Adig 1289S / Buissold pasiel Aa|ren
[fel] ezuy ap eisieg uenr (9) ‘ubredwed Juapnis As|jeA oualolN AyyesH (g) ‘siuanl Jre4 uondopy OU3ION
19d /em s (1) ‘eaey aj9/Aa1g Anunwiwo) [eAoN apiy (€) ‘@aey SS0120[9AD (2) ‘luang dnuea|d wreiboid 10 A11D
Alunwwo) (1) :syse1 ual ybnoayr a1 Jo Alrenb pasueyus pue quawabebus Anunwiwod ‘uoierodsuel) Juswsdueyug
aAnoe ajowold 01 198loid palade)-ninw e 1o Buipun) ANOAIG Buizinn si Ag|eA oualon Jo AuD ayl Alunwwo)
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaq 108loid [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

s309(o1d 9100 ANOA3IG || punoy jo Alewwns




AN
N~

1102 ‘€ Aey :parepdn

‘ue|d
191Se\ sAemaig pue sjiel] ayl Ag paliuapl se S|ooyds pue spooyloqybiau [e20] usamiaq SUONI3UUO0D

[eanuo Buipinoid ginoawa | Ul Sj0oyds Bulpunolins sease aAl) usamiaq PapIAIp (SBuew aue)
paJeys o) smoireys 0/ [[eisul 01 Buipuny 810D ANOAIG Si Jo uoniod e Buiziin s gnoswsa] Jo AN ayl

smolreys
a]2ho1g

*AluN0D BpISIaAlY UIBISSA Ul SBIIUNWWOI [BIBASS WO} Spasu [e1dads yum sabe e oy saonoeid
ssauisng aiseq pue ‘uonebull ‘Buidesspue] ‘Buiuapieb ajgeiaban ‘siueld Jo uoneAnnNd ssedwooaua eyl
S|IXS 21Seq yoea) 01 paubisap ag pjnom welibold ainynaiioH ayl 19aloid spasp [elnoads suaziid [eqo|o
papund ANOAIG 14 8y} Ja)e pajopoN “Spaau [e1dads Yim SIOIUaS pue ‘synpe ‘suaaj Jo} Buluresy

[IIMS [euoleIOA pazifeldads SIayo YdIym uolepunod sejoyadiN JnQ pue AlD ayl usamiag diysisupued
areAld-olignd ay1 uoddns 01 Buipuny 810D ANOAIG Sl Jo uoniod e Buizinn st gnoswsa] Jo A ayl

wrelbold
2IN)NJILIOH |
reuolelauabiaul

‘uoibal ayy

10} ssaupasedalid Aouabiswa ssnasip 0] algnd eJauab ayl pue ‘sassauisng ‘S[eIdlyo paloale ‘siabeuew WwaIsAS | BINddwWa |
Aouablawa ‘siapuodsal 1s.i) [euolbal BuiuaAuod Jo asodind ayi 1o ‘Uwwns uawabeue Aousbiawg 1uswabeue jo Q1D
[euoibal Aep-auo e 1soy 031 Bulpun) 810D ANOAIG Su Jo uonlod e Buizinn si gnoswsa] Jo AuD ayl Aouablaw3
"Juswdo|aAap JIWOUOId pue SBWO0IIN0 Yleay
uoddns 03 yloq uoibal ay) 01 S82IAIBS puewap-ul Bundele pue 1oy Buluue|d ul pasn aq 01 papualul
aJe JUBWISSASSE 8} JO S)NSayY "Sa2IAISS 1aoue) JO BaJe ay) Ul Spaau [euolbal pue spuall Ajuapl aalopjse ]
0] Apnis e wuopad pue Joleljioe) e ally ||IM 82lopise| a8yl ‘82lopise] S82IAIBS Jadue) Sald MS aul Jo laosue)
SHI0Y8 3y} pJemol ainquiuod o) buipuny 8100 ANOATG SH jo uoiuod e Buiziinn st endoswa] Jo AND ayl [euoiboy
AlUNWIWOd 8yl UIYIM |nJSSaaaNns
9Q 0] Wayl Moj[e |[Im Teyl S||iys ureb 03 ‘aba)|09 pusiie J0u Op OYM SIUBPNIS 10} ‘BNUBAE Ue I3} pue 10N1sSu0)
S||I)S [RUOITEO0A pue Judwurene [euoneanpa usamiaq deb ayy abpug 01 swie yaiym 19afoid 1on1suod 108l01d
YINOA BN2awa | 8y} ayeald 0] Buipuny 810D ANOAIG SU Jo uoiiod e Buizijnn st gjndawsa | jo AlD syl UINOA Bnoawa |
uswabeuew juelb pue ‘Apnis
Algises] 19xew e Buidojenap ‘sbulreay pue sbunaaw d1gnd BuneuIPIO0d ‘SMaIAISIUL 1ISP|OYaNeIS ue|d auoads ojuloer
ues
pue sdoysyom BuiuoISIA AHUNwwod Buireuiplood ‘Malaal Juswnoop Areulwiaid plemol palesipap Remareo) A
a( ||IM spuny 8100 ‘ue|d dy10ads Aemares ayy Loddns 03 Buipuny Buiass sI ouioer ues Jo A ayL ojuloer ues o AD
"eale ay) Joj ueld 01 V1Y Yum aresoqe||09 01 s¥aas AlID arepdn ued
3yl ‘ue|d ounads gnH AljiqoN ajgeiuswajdwi ue ayeald () pue ‘ue|d swurensuod pue saniunioddo a110ads gnH SDISIOA]
alnionaseljul auldseq e dojanap (T) 01 uejd paseyd omy e asedaid |Im AuD ay ‘spun; ANOAILG YUIM AlIgoN ® AOL P! I d
"UOITRIS NUIj0IB\ UMOIUMOQ 8Y) punoJte eale ay) ul ueld du1oads gnH ANjIqoN % dO 1 a2e|dioxien aoe|d1ax e Jo MO
e Jo Juswdojanap 1o} uoneso|e Buipuny || punoy pue | punoy s Buiquiod si apiIsianly Jo Al aylL ayl
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaq 108loid [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

s309(o1d 9100 ANOA3IG || punoy jo Alewwns



[ap]
N

LT0Z ‘€ Aey :parepdn

"Salll|Ioe) aJed Yieay pue ‘siajuad suelpu|
[euoneonpa ‘quawAojdwsa Sk suoieulISap YoNns 0] UoIeAISSaY ayl WOl pue ulylim ssadde sapinoid UOISSIN
welboid ayl -Buipun) | punod ANOAIG yum pareniul sem yoiym welabolid apiy-v-feid ayi Jo uoneiado uoisuedx3 JO pueg
panunuod yoddns 03 Buipuny || punoyd ANOA3G Buizijin sI suelpu| UOISSIA JO pueg oBuolo 8yl apiy-v-eigq | obuolon
"‘oouewlopad Jood Jo Joredipul
Buo.s e sl 9ouasqge 2IUOIYD Sk SS82INS JUapnIS anoiduwi 01 SI wire s,welboid ayl ‘siorelsiuiwupe
[00YIS pue ‘Sanunwiwod ‘suated yum Bunjiom AQ wisiaajuasge 21U0Iyd SSalppe 0] SIOUISIP [00YIS [ed0) 3004
pue MNIH1eBA yum Jauped oy Buipuny ANOAIG Buiziin si uoieonp3 Jo 8210 AUNoD apisianiy ay L MNIHL e1sN
Apms Anjigisead | 101181
121u8) larepn
"©0DH/M pue siuad jo A ayl yum diysisuned ul ‘sndwed 9210 SlIad Sl Jeau Isjua)d Aljgeureisns | redioiunpy
Ajigeureisns e Bunis Jo sisAjeue Ajigises) e wiopad 01 Buipuny 8100 ANOAZG Buizinn st AMINT AMIN3T ulaiseq
ISIM93yYD
1SIpoayD wawdoeaag wawdoanag
AyireaH Aluno)-ig ayi Jo uoneiuawa|dwi yoddns pue uodn puedxa 01 uoneIo|e 310D ANOAIG Aluno)d AyiresH P
Il PUNOY Y} WoJj 000'G2S$ BUISN SI (HA-SHNY) UieaH dljand-WaisAS UieaH ANSIaniun apisionyy Hd-SHNY %_Mwﬁmm
‘|]ong] 103sIp [euosinadns ayl Je s1aaloid 01 ‘yieaH dlignd 01 paldalip uaaq sey Ydiym 000'0S$ s109loid 10111813
JO [B10] ® SS9| ‘suoiedo|e ANOAIG Il punoy pue | punoy BulpiAip aq |Im apiISiaAly Jo AlJuno) ayL [elosiniadng
"J191ud) Joluas sdijyd Suawanoldw|
Arep\ ay1 01 adue.iUS Y] pue 1893.11S SBPAIIBIA Usamiag ‘19a11S YIXIS JO apIS Ylou syl uo siuawanoidwil Mremapis
Mlemapis 1on1suod pue ubisap 01 Buipuny 810D ANOAIG SH Jo uouod e Buizinn st ginoawa] Jo Al ayl 19911S YIXIS
"Juswabebus (Ad19D) yinoA
121S0J 01 JapJo ul Je1s AuD pue sluapnis [00Yas ybiy ‘S1oLsIp |00YIS Usam1aq uoiediunwwod 10} weiboid | ejnoswa]
pue uonaeIalul Sarel|Ior) Yydiym yinoA Jo) weibold diysispea uawuianos) s,A110 ayl woddns diysiapea 10 A1
[I'm Teyl Juawdinba aseyaind 01 Buipuny 8100 ANOA3G SU Jo uoiod e Buizinn st gnoawa| jo AuD ayL JUBWIUIBA0D
‘'Spaau pue suoelado Jiay) pueisiapun JaNag 01 SassauIsng Bunsixa yum slISIA a)is Yyidap-ul 1onpuod
[!M wea) Juswdojanaq d1wouo93 S,A11D ay) ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘Jre1al Ajjeroads pue ‘Buuinioejnuew pasueape SABAINS 7 SIISIA
‘yoal ybiy ‘Buimaig yeld ejndawa] ul Buimolb are eyl si010as Aisnpul 01 aI19ads salbarens/saosaid alSs/suonowold
Bunaxew areald 01 Buipuny 310D ANOAIG SH Jo uonuod e Buizinn si gindawa] Jo Al ayl 101085 Ansnpu
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaqg [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

s309(o1d 9100 ANOA3IG || punoy jo Alewwns






ltem 4.B

BEYOND Framework Fund Round Il
Funding Awards

Attachment 3

BEYOND Round Il Team Project
applications summary

75






LT0Z ‘€ Aey :parepdn

N~
N~

"ybiu Jad saljiwe)/sjenpiAipul 931yl Jo abeiane ue 1oy 191 8ys Aduabiawa

Jo uoisinoid pue ‘Buisnoyal pidel 10} SHUN SWIl-||N} SAl JO JUSWabeUeW
‘Jo1e6i1ARU Buisnoy awn-1ed pue 1oreulpiood Yyoealno Ssajawoy

awn-ued e Buuly apnjoul syse) Ji10ads  "Sa2IAIaS aAlioddns Jalueq mo| pue
uonebineu Buisnoy ‘yoranno ybnoiyl walsAs Aua pareulplood ‘ajgealdal

e Jo 1uawdojanap (g) pue ‘ssadoid uonebineu Buisnoy fewoyl Jo Juswdojanap
(2) ‘spaau aininj ssalppe 01 dewpeoy pue JUBWSSISSY 19SSy AlunwwoD

adoH Jo

B Jo Juawdo|anap (T) apnjoul [IM SaIAJR J11199dS  "S3JIAISS JO UORUIPI00I (senD | uoissIN Alunwwo)
pue suondo Buisnoy ‘yaeanno ‘spag :Spasu alelipawilll U0 SNJ0) e 1SaMYIN0S) pue ‘e[ndswa |
yum uonepunoy bunsixa ayy uo Buipjing Aq welboid feuoibal anisuayaidwod douRI|Y | ‘rewopipn ‘e1alunip
aJow e Jo uawdojanap uoddns pjnom spunj weal ANOAIG 'Ssajawoy SSa|aWoH ‘99jIUg|N ‘alouls|g BNJBWa |
019Z [eUON2UN] dASIYJE 01 S| dIURI||Y SS3|aWOH [euoifay ayl Jo [eob ayl 00°000'GZT$ [euoibay aye Jo sanip 10 A1
"JUBWaINSEa|N douewloLad
(2) pue ‘ubredwe) JoqybiaN INOA 3A0| pue uoissedwo) a|qisuodsay
(9) ‘wa1sAs Anu3g pareulpioo) e o} siulod SSadde Jaylo pue pased-yie)
Buifuapi (g) ‘wea] Buloualsjuo) ase) Juawadlojug me e bulquasse
(¥) ‘Buidde 19ssy bBuiwiopad (g) ‘@enmwwo) diysispes reuoibaigqns
e Buneald (g) ‘siorenjioe ssajpwoH buliy (T) :apnjoul palajdwod ag 0}
syse] ol19ads Juswabeuew ased pue Juswade|d pareulplood pue ‘Bulpjing SalISIUIN
Aioeded aibaresss ‘Buiddew 1asse Buiwlopad ‘Buiuwelboid 01 yoeoidde a7 Jo yred
[euoibai anisuayaidwod e Bundope Aq aAnoalqo siyl analyoe 0] swie JHIM aAlleIOgE||0D pue ‘apisianiy
3yl ‘uolbaigns ayl Ul SSauUSSa|awWoy aanpal 01 swelboid asuelsisse pue ssajawoH | Jo Aauno) ‘alouis|g
‘Buisnoy Jusuewiad ‘siayays Jo asn ay) ybnoiy) ajdoad ssajawoy azijiqels apIsIanly | axe1 ‘AsjleA edninp apISIaniy
0] sl aAnoalgo urew (DHYM) S.2ANRI00R||0D SSI[BWOH SPISIaAIY UISISIMN 00°'€62'76$ UISISaM ‘eu0J0D JO sanid j0 Ao
‘'suapJeb T¢ sI [eob [e101 ay) ‘suspieb
MU +0T Jo uawdojanap uoddns pjnom spunj wea] ‘suapteb Alunwwod
10 ylomiau s)I puedxa 031 Buipuny Buyaas SsI pue ssa32e pooy Ayieay wJieH sjooyos
uo sasnooj ABarens slad ‘uonoeialul [elos pue ‘Ainba ‘ssaujjam ‘yipeay A1D usalo Areluswg|3 ¢
ajowoid pue sawo21N0 Yijeay ajgeinseaw anoidwi 0] salbarens paseq suIad/0s ‘Jauapues) Ja1seN
-20uapIna ‘eanoeld dojanap 0] Bunadwod ‘ebuajeyd ogAIUNWWODAYRaH Alunwwo) - uoIsualx3 ON SLuad
[euofeu ay} Joj Se3PIBME (G JO BUO SEM SIIad Jo AlD ayL 00'000°G.LT$ AyyreaH ‘AMIN3T 10 AU
(S)eaty | pairsenbay aweN Aouaby
uonduosaq 1098loid [e09 junowy 108l01d slaulied pea

suonedljddy 108foud wesa] ANOAIg || punoy jo Atewwns






ltem 4.B

BEYOND Framework Fund Round Il
Funding Awards

Attachment 4

BEYOND Round Il Health Project
applications summary

79






1
[ce)

/T0Z ‘€ AeN :parepdn

UBWISSaSSY
‘Juswdojonap SspaaN
J1LWOU02d pue SaWo09INo Yieay uoddns 0] ylog uoibal syl 01 S82IAISS puewap-ul bunoeine yjesH ared
pue Joy Buluue|d ul pasn ag 0} papusdlul BJe JUBWSSASSE dY) JO S)NSayY "SaJIAISS Jaoue) JO eale Jague) Aluno)d
3y Ul spaau [euolbal pue spuall Ajuapl M Apnis 8yl ‘82lopise] Sa9IAIBS Jadue) SaliD MS ayl Jo apISIaniy 93JIUBIN
SLI0Y8 8y} psemol anguiuod o buipuny yireaH ANOAIG Buoeas ale elaluny pue aajiud|A Jo sanid ayl 1SeMyInos j0 Q1D
108f0.d sjreu L 14 AU} 01 SpUNy 810D || PUNOY JO 00S‘v.$ PaYedo|e sey AuD ayL "ainonisesul
yred Bupjiem Bunsixs pue ‘A119 ay) noybnoiyl suonedo) Jo wawasingsip ‘sadAl 1asn pauea alouis|3
‘S|aA8| uoneziin pue AlAIoe JUSLIND UO paseq Palasg|as alam syted Jnoj ay ) “Aud ayl Inoybnoiyy sxyred wawdinb3 e
inoj ye suoiels Juswdinba ssauyy |feisul 01 Buipuny yyieaH ANOAIG SX98s aJouis|3 axeT Jo AuD ayl sjrel -4 10 A11D
"PAIG UOISSIIN UO yainyD punols JaybiH 1e uapreb
Alunwwod e Buior|d pue ‘saseds 2a1gnd ul suapaeb a|gipa pue saan uniy Bunue|d apnjoul saibarens welboid
‘Buneas Ayiresy pue Alanoe reaisAyd Bunowoud sjiym ‘Ajein1nd pue ‘Ajeaiwouods ‘Aj[eloos eale Juswiedueyug Aa|len
3yl areAnoe 0] sanoel Bupewsade|d Buisn vale pabeiueApesip A|[ed1LLOU029-0120S © ul ABarens yieay e AylresH edninc
paseq-ade|d e ‘Xxnopigny-3eM ay.l Jo Juswdoljaasp Jayuny 1oy Buipuny syaas AsjreA edning jo AuD syl xnopigny 10 A11D
arepdn
[eaiuyoa |
wiau|
"SUJa2U02 Yieay paynuapl ssalppe 03 swelboid pue ‘saloijod ue|d |eJsuas
‘sjeob oi10ads Jo JuswysIqeIsa ay) pue sisAjeue suonipuod Bunsixa ue apnjoul pjnom yaiym jusuodwo) J0 Jusuodwo)
SSau||9/M pue yijeaH e Buneald yum pajeidosse S1sod ayl Jo %Ge Ajorewixosdde 180 03 spuny SSETIENY BU0J0D
yieaH ANOATG S¥99S pue ue|d [elauas) ay 0} arepdn wuaiul ue Buiwiopad si euolo) Jo AuD ayl pue yieaH j0 Q1D
"109l0.d s1y1 01 (000'GES) SPUN} 810D || PUNOY JO %OOT Paledo|e sey Al ayl ‘abesn yied pasealoul
abelInooua pue arepowwodde 0] sa|gel d1udid pue ‘sued ysel) ‘sayouaq Bunsixa Buioe|dal pue ‘uonels
SSaully yoea punoJte adeuns A1ajes pazilaggni Jo uone|eisul ‘ease yed ay) puedxs 0] [elarew Buiouay sanljioe4
Bunsixa Jo uonesojas ainnbal |IMm uone|eisul 8yl ‘suonels uawdinba ssauly apelb yred Buljeisul ssaull4 | esawle)d
AQ red ssaullq e Ol yled apis)aal) wiojsued] 0} spuny yyeaH dNOAIG S)99s esawieD jo A1) ayl ied apisyaald j0 Q1D
‘puny red s,A1D ayl pue yag3 Aiunod ayl wolj swod 0} paredionue si buipuny freuonippy ubisap
yred 01 pajoalip buiag si (009'29$) uoneao|ie alo) || punoy (N} s,AuD ayl Nied ay) 4oy sisAfeue yOID
alsinbal ayj Jo 15092 ay1 Jo uoniod e 01 paldde sem Buipun) | punoy 'spjal} asodind-njnw om] 10} pasn
a( 0] ‘saide 9y°/ [euonippe ue apnjoul 01 yred ayl puedxa 01 Buppiom si A1) syl ‘punoibAeid e pue
‘Jeq yoeus ‘spial} |legaseq ¢ Jo Bunsisuod saioe g6 Apualing sixred syl ed suol] 10} sjuswarosdul uoisuedx3 | Buluueg
yred pue ubisap ayi 1o} yyeaH aNOA3g ybnoayy woddns Buipuny reuonippe syaas buiuueg jo Al ayl yled suol 10 A11D
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaq 108loid [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

suonedljddy 10afoud YyieaH dNOA3g Il punoy jo Ailewwns



/T0Z ‘€ AeN :parepdn

"aAIrenu| ojuoer ues AyiesH
B papnjoul pey yoiym ‘ueid ay1 01 pajdalip osfe sem Buipuny | punoy “ue|d d119ads ayl premol (000°28$)
Buipuny 810D || punoy Jo %00T paledo|e sey AlD ayl uswabeuew juelb pue ‘Apnms Aljigisea)

19)ew e Buidojansp ‘sbulreay pue sbunsaw o1gnd Buneuipiood ‘smainiaiul Japjoyaels pue sdoysyiom ue|d auoads ojuloer
Buluoisin Alunwiwod Buieuiplood ‘malnal Juawnoop Areulwiaid piemo) pajesipap aq [|M Spuny Kemareo ues
310D "ue|d J11vads Aemares syl woddns 01 Buipuny yireaH dNOAIG S)ees owioer ues Jo AlD ayl oluIoer ues 10 A11D
‘8102 AInc Aq Allunwwo) Yv1S- e awo09aq 01 SI [eob s,A11D ay) Yiomawel4
HV.LS 3yl yum uswubie asealoul pue 4yo ayl adueyua 01 Bunjiopy MJomawel) (Hv1S) saniunwwo)
Buney pue Buissassy 10] S|00 ] Alljigeureisns ayl yum sioredlpul ssalboid 4vo ayl abisw pue
slapjoyaxels Buowe uoneloge||0d [eI10109S-SS0.19 3y} uayibuais 01 suejd AuD ayi ‘erepdn ayi ybnoay L ue|d | apislanly
"(dv9) ueld uonoy usai9 s,A10 ayi 8repdn 01 Buipun) yiresH ANOAIG S%88S apIsIany Jo AuD ay L uonoYy UsdI9 10 A1D
103loid auQ |19 BY1 premor Buipuny
910D || PUNOY 40 000‘0Z$ PaIeI0|[e sey AlD 8yl °S10Ssaj0id pue Sluspnis [eluap JaajunjoA Buipnjoul
‘s1991unjoA Aq Jje1s Ajabue| ag |im o1ulo ay L "saliddns pue juswdinba Ang 01 spunj 810D 01 uonippe
ul spuny yreaH adNOA3g S3o9s AlID 8yl "dwodjam aJe Seale ||e Wwodj sul-yem ing ‘sjuawuiodde
J1o) Aioud 1s11) pajuelb ale sjuapisal Slad "oIuljd yljeay [eluaw pue [eaipaw Alunwiwod Bunsixa
ue ojul parelbajul 8q 01 AHUNWWOD 3y} 8AISS 0} J1UID [eluap Alyuow-iq e Buiziuehio ale ‘yainyd SIIER!
vas sulad axe pue ‘jooyds [euaq Ausiaaiun epui ewo yum diysiauned ul ‘suiad Jo A ayl auo |IPM 10 A11D
"JusWIUelIBIUd BAI| pue ‘syeld ‘saweb ‘Buiouep apnjoul 1eyl SJUBAS [RID0S
Alyiuow-iq pJemol Ind ag pjnom spuny yireaH dNOA3gG ‘synpe pajgesip Ajreluawdojanap 1o} SaniAloe 0210N
sapinoid yoiym weiboud sisupred Aued ayi 1oy Buipuny yireaH ANOA3G S¥8as 09JoN Jo AuD ayL slaupJred Aued 10 A11D
"Juswdojanap 121u8)
J1LOU0J8 pue Sawo9no yjeay uoddns 01 yiog uoibal ay) 01 S82IAIBS puewap-ul Bunoee uoleAouu|
pue Joj Buluue|d ul pasn aq 0] papusiul aJe JUBWSSISSE ay] JO S)NSay 'SJIAISS Jadue) JO eale BI1I9LINA
3y} uI spaau [euolbal pue spuall Ajuapl M Apnis 8yl ‘8dlopise] Sa9IAISS Jaosue) SaliD MS ayl Jo Te Juswaoeday | eIBLINN
SLI04J8 8y) pJemol 81ngLiu0d o} buipunj yyjeaH ANOATG Buiyass ale elalIN\ pue asjlusiy Jo Said ay L OVAH 10 A11D
uawia|3 Anunwwo) AylesH ayi 01 Buipuny a10) || punoy
10 008'GES paredo|e sey AuD ayl -aj jo Aurenb saybiy pue ‘ssaiboid o1wou0oa pue [e1o0s ‘BulAl BAoe
uoddns Ajarewnin ey saibarens 1uswdojaAap a1eIapISUOD 310W pue ‘Sapow uoneuodsuel) aaneuldle usw|3
‘sa210y9 ajA1saji] Ayireay 01 ssadde Jo) Buluue|d pue ssauaseme Alunwiwod aaoidwi 01 SaAls A1) ayl Alunwwo) Aa|len
‘uawg|d yieaH ayl ybnoiyl -arepdn ue|d [eisuas anisuayaidwod pauueld s,A10 8yl ojul parelbaiul aq AyireaH OU3ION
0] Juswa|3 Anunwwo) AyieaH s, 1D ayi 1o} buipuny yireaH dNOAIG SHeas As|feA oualo Jo AuD ayL Aa|eA oualo 10 A11D
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaq 108loid [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

suonedljddy 10afoud YyieaH dNOA3g Il punoy jo Ailewwns




™
[ce)

LT0Z ‘e Ke\ :parepdn

‘Bunayrew
ybnouyr Auanoe eaisAyd pue Bupjuup 1arem pasealoul ajowolid pue surejunoj Buljre)/pabe ase|dal

Apms Anjigisesd | 101181
[ suonels ayl (Auanoe [eaisAyd pasealoul Bunowoud uoneziuebio ue) gnio ajiw 00T 8y ul aredonied o8 191eM\
0S[e YoIlym eaJe 32IAI8s Jajem ajgerod s,g/MIAT Ul S|o0YdsS JNoj Te Suoilels ||ij 9j110q Jalem pue urejunoy Angeureisns | fedisiunpy
Jayem pajjiyo apiroid |im yaiym weisbold 09 o) 0zH ays Joj Buipuny yijesH ANOATG S%99s AMINT JNAE! ulolses
‘A3|leA ednunp wouy

Aprewd “ye Ajrewixoidde aq 01 pajewisa Sl aouepuay "Sadinosal Bulal Ayieay ‘uonuinu uo ojul 1SIPRBUD
Buiiajo sylooq [euoneuwlojul ‘saweb quawurenaiua Ajlwe) sapinoid ezuebeaenx3 ayl AsjeA ednung EwEQ.o_w>wn_ apISIaAY
ul yred ednunr oyouey ay 1e Buuds ay ul Arenuue Bulunddo Juans Aep-auo e si yaiym ezuebeaelx3 AyiresH J0
Buini AyyesH 2T0zZ 9yl 1o} yieaH aNOA3d ybnoayr Loddns [eloueul) sYaas apisianly Jo Aluno) ayL Hd-SHNY Auno)
(S)eauy Aouaby
uonduosaqg [eoo aweN 103loid ] R11D

suonedljddy 10afoud YyieaH dNOA3g Il punoy jo Ailewwns






Item 4.C

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) Program Nexus Study Update
Contact: Christopher Gray, Director of Transportation, gray@wrcog.cog.ca.us, (951) 955-8304
Date: May 10, 2017

The purpose of this item is to provide Committee members with an update on the progress of the TUMF
Nexus Study update, including the response to comments received during the comment period.

Requested Action:

1. Discuss and provide input regarding comments on the draft Nexus Study.

WRCOG’s TUMF Program is a regional fee program designed to provide transportation and transit
infrastructure that mitigates the impact of new growth in Western Riverside County. Each of WRCOG's
member jurisdictions and the March JPA participates in the Program through an adopted ordinance, collects
fees from new development, and remits the fees to WRCOG. WRCOG, as administrator of the TUMF
Program, allocates TUMF to the Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC), groupings of
jurisdictions — referred to as TUMF Zones — based on the amounts of fees collected in these groups, and the
Riverside Transit Agency (RTA). The TUMF Nexus Study is intended to satisfy the requirements of California
Government Code Chapter 5 Section 66000-66008 (also known as the California Mitigation Fee Act), which
governs imposing development impact fees in California. The Study establishes a nexus, or reasonable
relationship, between the development impact fee’s use and the type of project for which the fee is required.
The TUMF Program is a development impact fee and is subject to the California Mitigation Fee Act (AB 1600,
Govt. Code § 6600), which mandates that a Nexus Study be prepared to demonstrate a reasonable and
rational relationship between the fee and the proposed improvements for which the fee is used. AB 1600 also
requires the regular review and update of the Program and Nexus Study to ensure the validity of the Program.
The last TUMF Program Update was completed in October 2009.

Draft TUMF Nexus Study

Nexus Study Updates: WRCOG staff has determined that some modifications to the TUMF Network, which is
a key determinant of the fee, are appropriate given recent State Legislation as well as questions from
stakeholders regarding the status of certain projects that were under construction during the preparation of the
Nexus Study. These madifications will result in a reduced fee schedule as shown in the table below.

The largest single change in network results from the anticipated passage of SB 132, which is a companion bill
to the recently enacted SB 1. SB 132 provides over $400 million in direct transportation funding for five
projects in Western Riverside County, including three that were included in the draft TUMF Nexus Study.
These three projects include the following:

e McKinley Avenue Grade Separation
e Limonite Avenue / I-15 interchange
¢ Hamner Avenue Bridge

85



The final draft fee schedule in the TUMF Nexus Study is below:

% Change from
Land Use Type Current Fee DSr?J:jDI?:);%S Cl.JI_rJIE\)AnI;[ ];\Ieeew;g\:';h
adjustments
Single-Family Residential $8,873 $9,418 6%
Multi-Family Residential $6,231 $6,134 <0%
Industrial $1.73 $1.77 3%
Retail $10.49 $12.31 17%
Service $4.19 $4.56 9%

Staff will not be accepting any additions to the TUMF Network but will be removing projects if a jurisdiction
formally requests to do so based on the extensive outreach related to the network previously completed.
Additionally, the Public Works Committee formally reviewed and approved the roadway network after
numerous iterations and meetings with jurisdictions. Staff forwarded this information to the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) and the Executive Committee for approval.

Based on the above revised TUMF schedule, the change in fee for each land use will have the resulting
adjustments in development costs:

All Fees as 0 , M Resulting %

Land Use % of Total TUMFas % | oMF las 6 of (!IIustratlve Resulting % Increase in All

Type Dev. Cost / of All Fees UEIEY DY A) G2 WETEESE 17 Dev. Costs /

: Cost / Return in TUMF All Fees :

Return Returns
Single Family 9.2% 24.6% 1.8% 6% 1.2% 0.11%
Multi Family 9.3% 22.0% 2.0% <0% -0.4% -0.03%
Industrial 4.1% 30.5% 1.3% 3% 0.7% 0.03%
Retalil 8.0% 43.6% 3.5% 17% 7.5% 0.60%
Office 4.7% 17.0% 0.8% 9% 1.5% 0.07%

On February 28, 2017, WRCOG released the draft TUMF Nexus Study for review and comment, with the
comment period extending through April 21, 2017. With the comment period now closed, staff, in consultation
with legal counsel and the TUMF consultant, are reviewing all comments submitted on the draft TUMF Nexus
Study and will be preparing responses to each individual comment. Staff will provide an update on the
response to comments and once finalized, the responses will be posted on the WRCOG website. WRCOG
received ten formal comment letters on the draft TUMF Nexus Study. Each correspondence is briefly
summarized below.

The City of Calimesa submitted a letter of support and recommended that a phase-in approach be utilized for
fee increases.

NAIOP submitted a letter of support on the draft TUMF Nexus Study.
The Corona Chamber of Commerce submitted a letter of support on the draft TUMF Nexus Study.

KWC Engineers, as a representative of the development firm Castle and Cooke, submitted a letter of support
on the draft TUMF Nexus Study recommended that WRCOG consider a phase-in approach for fee increases.

The City of Moreno Valley provided comments, primarily on the TUMF Network and requested a number of
changes to the funding provided for facilities in Moreno Valley. The City also recommended that any fee
increase be implemented through a phasing process.

86



County of Riverside District 1 Supervisor, Kevin Jeffries, submitted a comment letter that notes negative
impacts on retail uses from any proposed fee increase. This letter also states that the Nexus Study
incentivizes industrial and mining uses by not considering the full impact of truck related uses.

Pacific Retail Partners submitted a letter, which primarily addresses the impact of a TUMF fee increase on
retail uses.

The BIA submitted three comment letters. The first letter is a review of the Nexus Study conducted by the law
firm of Rutan & Tucker, LLP, which questions impact fees in general, the TUMF Program, and elements of the
Nexus Study. The second letter is from Proactive Engineering Consultants West and raises questions about
cost calculations in the TUMF Program, primarily costs for right-of-way and other soft costs like planning and
design. The third letter is a request to phase in any fee increases for single-family residential uses.

WRCOG also retained a consultant to conduct a peer review of the draft TUMF Nexus Study during the
comment period. This consultant concluded that the TUMF Nexus Study met the legal requirements for a
Nexus Study and complied with applicable state law and regulations for a fee study.

Staff also followed up with Highland Fairview, who submitted a formal comment letter on the draft 2015 TUMF
Nexus Study, to determine whether they had any questions on the latest draft TUMF Nexus Study. Staff at
Highland Fairview determined that all of their comments from 2015 had been addressed by WRCOG in the
draft TUMF Nexus Study.

With the receipt of a letter of support from NAIOP and no further comments from Highland Fairview, the BIA is
the only party who provided significant comments on the 2015 Draft Nexus Study and significant comments on
the updated Study.

While WRCOG is finalizing the responses to each individual comment, staff would like to provide a few general
responses that address a number of comments received, which are below:

TUMF Network: As part of the Nexus Study update, WRCOG engaged in a comprehensive review of the
Network by taking multiple approaches. WRCOG worked with TUMF consultants, stakeholders, and member
jurisdiction staff over the course of the Nexus Study update to develop the TUMF Network. The proposed
network was then distributed to the Public Works Committee and the Executive Committee for approval, which
occurred December 8, 2016, and January 9, 2017, respectively. Each WRCOG member jurisdiction had an
opportunity to provide comments on the Network throughout this process and no further changes to the
Network will be forthcoming. The only possible Network edits will be to remove any completed or partially
completed projects based on a review of existing conditions for each roadway in question.

Soft cost and right-of-way allocations: The TUMF Program allows planning, engineering and contingency
costs for eligible projects to be reimbursed through the Program. The TUMF Nexus Study currently defines
planning costs as those associated with “planning, preliminary engineering and environmental assessment
costs” with the eligible amount being 10% of the estimated TUMF eligible construction cost only. Engineering
costs are defined in the TUMF Nexus Study as “project study report, design, permitting and construction
oversight costs” based on 25% of the estimated eligible construction cost only. Contingency is provided based
on 10% of the total estimated eligible facility cost. Staff has conducted a review of recent projects and
determined that the allocated soft costs are in line with the average expenses. In several recent instances,
jurisdictions have exceeded the allocation for soft costs in TUMF, which has required the City to make up the
shortfall. As for the right-of-way allocations, the TUMF Program adjusts the right-of-way component by
implementing a 75% global reduction to account for instances in which right-of-way is dedicated for the TUMF
improvements. This global reduction accounts for those instances in which ROW is available for specific
corridors.

Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) approach: SB 743 establishes the use of VMT as the preferred basis for
measuring traffic impacts, in recognition of the fact that VMT more accurately reflects traffic impacts as it takes
into account both the number of trips being made and the distance of those trips. Consistent with SB 743,
consideration of travel impacts in terms of peak period VMT more accurately reflects the realities of travel

87



behavior as the basis for determining impacts on the regional transportation system by reflecting the peak
demands on the system based on the number of trips and the cumulative distance these trips occupy facilities
in the system. Variation in trip length for different trip purposes is important to quantify since the impact
associated with a trip is not limited to whether a trip occurs or not. A longer distance trip occupies more
roadways over a longer period of time (all else being equal), and therefore goes through more intersections
and consumes more capacity requiring greater levels of mitigation. As the purpose of the TUMF is to mitigate
the traffic impacts of future growth, a VMT based approach better aligns with this purpose than a more
simplistic trip-based methodology. The VMT approach also aligns the TUMF Study with future requirements to
mitigation VMT impacts, which maintains the utility of the TUMF program as a CEQA mitigation measure.

WRCOG staff anticipates the below schedule regarding review of the Nexus Study by the WRCOG
Committees. The opportunity for member jurisdictions and stakeholders to provide public testimony on the
Nexus Study will be at the June 5, 2017, Executive Committee meeting.

May 18, 2017: Technical Advisory Committee discusses response to comments on the draft TUMF
Nexus Study.

June 5, 2017: Executive Committee discusses final response to comments on the draft TUMF Nexus
Study.

June 8, 2017: Public Works Committee makes a recommendation on the draft TUMF Nexus Study.

June 14, 2017: Administration & Finance Committee makes a recommendation on the draft TUMF
Nexus Study.

June 15, 2017: Technical Advisory Committee makes a recommendation on the draft TUMF Nexus
Study.

July 10, 2017: Executive Committee takes action on the draft TUMF Nexus Study.

Fall 2017: Any change in fee goes into effect (depending on each member jurisdiction’s approval of

TUMF Ordinance / Resolutions).
The above schedule is tentative and subject to change depending on input from our Committees and
stakeholders.
Prior Actions:
May 1, 2017: The Executive Committee continued this item to its next meeting due to time constraints.
April 20, 2017: The Technical Advisory Committee received report.

April 13, 2017: The Public Works Committee received report.
April 12, 2017: The Administration & Finance Committee received report.

Fiscal Impact:

TUMF activities are included in the Agency’s adopted Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Budget under the Transportation
Department.

Attachment:

1. Draft TUMF Nexus Study comments.

88



Iltem 4.C

Transportation Uniform Mitigation
Fee (TUMF) Nexus Study Update

Attachment 1

Draft TUMF Nexus Study comments

89






Agency /
Stakeholder

City of Calimesa

Submitted Comment

Comment ‘

City of The City also appreciates WRCOG implementing a phased approach for the fee increases for single family residential and retail
A1.1 Calir¥1esa land use categories. This will allow the City time to work with developers on moving current projects forward without the threat
of substantial fee increases in the near term.
City of Moreno Valley
City of Moreno The original Draft TUMF Nexus Study was distributed in August of 2015 and included comments from private developers, the
A2.1 yVaIIe BIA and governmental agencies. Include a summary of how comments/questions were addressed in the Final TUMF Nexus
v Study.
There was no mention in the TUMF Nexus Study of any fee reductions for affordable housing or senior housing projects.
A2.2 City of Moreno [WRCOG staff has recently informed a perspective developer in Moreno Valley that a reduced fee for senior housing will be
’ Valley implemented in the next two to three months. It is strongly recommended that a fee reduction mechanism for affordable housing
and senior housing be evaluated and implemented within the final TUMF Nexus Study.
An updated fee chart was provided at the March 6, 2017 WRCOG Executive Committee meeting that included a phase-in
A2.3 City of Moreno |option for fee increase implementation from July 1, 2017 to July 1, 2020. In order to minimize the proposed increases in fees
’ Valley across the board, it is highly recommended that a phase-in fee implementation mechanism be considered as an option and
included in the Final TUMF Nexus Study.
A2.4 City of Moreno |Clarify whether Cities will be required to make up the difference in fees if the implementation is phased and measured against a
’ Valley 100% threshold on the effective date.
City of Moreno Include a section on how WRCOG will handle reimbursements/credits from developers and agencies who built facilities on the
A2.5 yVaIIe network under the currently-adopted Nexus Study, and those facilities are now being deleted from the network in the 2017
Y study.
Provide explanation of how Maximum TUMF Share was calculated for each facility in Moreno Valley, for example, which outside
A26 City of Moreno (fund sources and from what reference. For example, Gilman Springs Road from 60 to Alessandro; and Reche Vista from City
’ Valley limit to Heacock. Also provide detail in Section 4.5, p. 39 what amounts and locations are covered in Existing Obligated
Funding. Also provide more information in Section 4.7.
A2 7 City of Moreno |Provide explanation of how new "% completed” were developed. Several differ from those reported by Moreno Valley.
. Valley Specifically, several percent's are too high for the facility.
A28 City of Moreno |City was aware that Perris Boulevard street segment was potentially to be removed from network, which is now reflected in the
. Valley 2017 Draft. However, City requests that Perris/60 interchange remain on the Network.
A29 City of Moreno |City's formal comments dated August 27, 2015 are not shown in the comment matrices nor were they addressed. Please
. Valley incorporate and they are repeated here.




The City has the following comments on the Draft 2015 TUMF Nexus Study dated August 17, 2015: Include State Route (SR)

A2.10 City of Moreno [60/Moreno Beach Interchange as a line item — this location is already on the 2009 network as a Type 2 interchange and
: Valley appears to have been missed. On the Draft 2015 network, the SR-60/Moreno Beach interchange cost would be $37,483,000,
the same as other Type 2 interchanges.
A2.11 City of Moreno |lronwood Avenue from SR-60 to Day Street as shown in Appendix G-1 should state “Full funding available from other sources”
’ Valley instead of “City to fund with local sources.”
Since SR-60/Nason Interchange is shown on the 2015 Draft Nexus study at $11,128,000, please reference the City’s February
City of Moreno 6, 2015 request that WRCOG acknowledge the City's $19,106,000 savings as satisfaction against the $999,302.77 loss to the
A2.12 yVaIIe network. (As an alternate option as suggested in our letter, for ease of accounting $14,100,000 could be shown on the
y network, which would consist of $13,069,951 allocated in TUMF TIP funds plus $1,000,000 50% TUMF reduction deficit make-
up.)
A2.13 City of Moreno |Heacock from San Michelle to Harley Knox segment - will the $300k network reduction affect current funding on the proposed
’ Valley TIP? City is moving forward with the Heacock project and opposes any reduction in funding for this segment.
A2.14 City of Moreno [Nason from Fir (south of SR-60) to Alessandro was completed in 2016 with 100% City funds and City will bill (or request
’ Valley savings against the network) for the 2009 TUMF maximum share.
A2.15 City 3;”'\136”0 Section 1.1.1., subsection (4) - "list of roads that have existing capacity deficiencies" - where is this list?
A2.16 City \t};”l\izreno Include the August 8, 2015 comment letter from the BIA's consultant, referenced on p. 35 in Section 4.3.
City of Moreno |Section 4.3, page 35, reference to Appendix G should include a description of what's included in G-1 and G-2, and the dates of
A2.17 - .
Valley actions by WRCOG and committees.
A2.18 City \c;;”l\ic;reno Provide a fee comparison table to show differences from 2009 to 2017.
A2.19 City \(;;”'\g),reno In Appendix A, correct the spelling of the committee member Gutierrez's first name to the following: Yxstian
In Appendix F, page F-3, the pavement thickness appears too thin for the streets in the TUMF program. For example, for minor
A220 City of Moreno |arterials and above, the City's minimum pavement thickness is 0.5-ft of asphalt and 1.0-ft aggregate base. This promotes a
’ Valley stronger pavement structure and longer life, avoiding premature reconstruction. The City recommends WRCOG verify
pavement sections with their member agencies.
A2.21 Clty\c;;”lv;c;/reno In Exhibit F-2, master unit cost summary, "ramp realignment" cost is blank.
A2.22 Clty\c;;”lv;c;/reno In Exhibit F-2, master unit cost summary, what types of street lights are assumed and are eligible - LED, HPSV, or other?

92



A2.23

City of Moreno

Referencing Exhibit F-4, Land Use cost assumption page, include in the study an explanation of how the 25% was derived.

Valley
A2.24 Clty\(;;”lv;c;/reno In Appendices G, G-1 and G-2, include dates of each agency's comments.
A2.25 Clty\(;;”lvé?/reno In Appendices G, G-1 and G-2, include City's comments of 8/27/15. Specific comments are listed in #9 above.
A2.26 City of Moreno |In Appendix G-1, Theodore Street from 60 to Eucalyptus, comment should state City will provide $19.7 million in local funding,
’ Valley not $20 million. Reference City's February 5, 2015 comment letter.
A2.27 City of Moreno |In Appendix G-2, Ironwood from 60 to Day should remain on the network, with zero dollars, contingent on allocating the funds to
’ Valley another Moreno Valley street.
A2.28 City of Moreno |In Exhibit G-2 and H-1, Day / 60 Interchange maximum value can be $15 million. $17,897,000 is too high for the improvements
’ Valley needed.
A229 City of Moreno |In Appendix G-2, Moreno Beach/60 interchange, see previous comment for this location. Restore as Type 2 interchange at
’ Valley 35% completion level.
A2.30 City \c;fa:\lléc;reno Figure 4.4 - Transit Center (Mobility Hub) should be shown on the NW corner of Alessandro Boulevard and Nason Street
A2.31 City of Moreno |Page 46 - Harley Knox terminates at Redlands Avenue, not Evans Road. Diagrams and any costs associated should be
’ Valley updated
A2.32 City \(;;H'\/elz c;/reno Page 28 - reference to year 2035. Horizon year is 2040.
A233 City of Moreno |Exhibit E-1 should be updated to reflect 2017 built conditions. Perris Boulevard 4 lanes s/o Heacock; Cactus Avenue 6 lanes
: Valley Elsworth Street to Heacock Street; Ironwood Avenue 4 lanes Heacock to Perris
A234 City of Moreno |Page 46 - Day Street (SR-60 to Eucalyptus) should reflect 80% complete 5 lanes exist, 6 future. Funds should be added to
’ Valley complete the segment
A235 City of Moreno [Page 10 Nexus Study and TUMF Fee Calculation Handbook consideration should be given to add a special category for
’ Valley Amazon Fulfilment Centers

93



City of Moreno |In Appendix F, page F-2 Typical Roadway Cross Section, City recommends updating the 4-foot bicycle lane to a minimum of 6
A2.36 S ) f ;
Valley feet, as this is the typical width on Arterial Roadways.
City of Moreno |In Exhibit H-1, Alessandro from 215 to Perris: correct the % complete from 74% to 60%. Alessandro from Perris to Nason:
A2.37
Valley correct % complete from 19% to 15%.
A2.38 Clty\(;;”lv;c;/reno In Exhibit H-1, Gilman Springs from 60 to Alessandro, why does this not have full value?
A2.39 Clty\(;;”lv:/reno In Exhibit H-1, Eucalyptus from 215 to Towngate: correct the % complete from 42% to 25%.
A2.40 Clty\(;;nl?/reno In Exhibit H-1, Heacock from Cactus to San Michelle: correct the % complete from 77% to 15%.
A2.41 Clty\c;;nl(l:;reno In Exhibit H-1, Day from Ironwood to 60: correct the number of existing lanes from 4 to 3.
A2.42 Clty\c;;”l\/éc;reno In Exhibit H-1, Eucalyptus from Heacock to Kitching: correct the number of future lanes from 2 to 4.
A2.43 Clty\c;fa”l\/éc;reno In Exhibit H-1, Lasselle from JFK to Oleander, change Oleander to Harley Knox.
A2.44 Clty\c;fa”l\/éc;reno In Exhibit H-1, Pigeon Pass/CETAP corridor from Cantarini to Ironwood, change number of future lanes to 4.
A2 45 City of Moreno |In Exhibit H-1, Nason from 60 to Alessandro, the City completed widening with 100% City funds and will bill WRCOG the
. Valley maximum TUMF share from 2009 study (Fir to Alessandro segment).
A2.46 Clty\c;l;:\lic;reno In Exhibit L-1, include Logistics in the Industrial sector.
County of Riverside District 1
WRCOG's proposal to significantly increase the TUMF for new retail business facilities will put western Riverside County at a

County of  [significant competitive disadvantage in not only seeking small and medium business creation - but will substantially harm our
A3.1 Riverside - |ability to advance permanent job creation in those sectors. Additionally this office believes that the proposed fee structure will

District 1 significantly hamper our ability to comply with and/or achieve the above state regulatory directives for live - work housing

balances in western Riverside County.

94



County of
A3.2 Riverside -
District 1

The preliminary TUMF study conclusion itself acknowledges the potential adverse impact of the proposed increases fee
structure, as evidenced by the recommendation to delay (or spread) the substantial increases over a few years.

County of  [Furthermore, the proposed rate structure continues to appear to incentivize warehouse and mining development in Riverside
A3.3 Riverside - [County over other non-residential uses. These rates appear to only consider trip counts, and do not seem to take into account
District 1 the extra burden of heavy trucks on congestion and road maintenance costs.

County of  [In closing, spreading an excessive fee increase over a few years will not make Western Riverside County any more competitive
A3.4 Riverside - |in advancing and achieving local job creation this county so desperately needs, and will instead simply serve to advance the
District 1 personal and financial costs of "exporting" our county's labor force each day.

Building Industry Association (BIA)

Given the state of the housing market / development climate for single family homes, the BIA respectfully requests that
A4 .1 BIA WRCOG apply the same two-year freeze and subsequent two-year phase in for single family home development that is being
applied to the retail development industry in the study.

BIA (Rutan & Tucker, LLP)

The Draft Study accurately recites the requirements of the Mitigation Fee Act that must be met in order to adopt or amend valid
fees, but significant parts of the Draft Study fail to comply with those requirements;

The Draft Study’s proposed change so as to calculate “impacts” based on new use of a VMT methodology may be theoretically
acceptable, but it raises important questions about the accuracy and fairness of the assumptions and conclusions of the VMT
A5.2 BIA inputs used in the Draft Nexus Study for allocation of costs of new TUMF improvements, e.g., assumptions or data supporting
the proposed reliance use of “peak hour” trips for residential sources. WRCOG should be asked to provide additional, more
focused, data on these issues.

The Draft Study fails to properly take into account the probability of new State funding for many of the improvements included in

AS.3 BIA the study;
The Draft Study does not appear to take into account — and credit -- other, non-TUMF, funding sources for the proposed

A5.4 BIA facilities and improvements (e.g., existing surpluses, interest, local non-TUMF tax revenues generated by new development,
etc.)

A5 BIA The Draft Study, in its present draft form, does not appear to provide sufficient evidence and analysis to meet the requirements

of the Mitigation Fee Act or other applicable laws.




A5.6

BIA

Threshold Issues Raised by "Transportation Impact Fees - Generally: Despite the increased reliance upon traffic impact fees
by many agencies in California, such fees suffer inherent conceptual and causal weaknesses not common to other
infrastructure fees. There are legitimate concerns about the "accuracy" or fairness of using “development mitigation fees” in the
context of funding improvements to streets, highways, and other components of a road system that serves, and benefits, a
large, open-ended, community...One obvious error in some current practice is the calculation of traffic impact fees based on
loading the network with the new development's traffic and looking for congestion. This violates the basic principle of impact
fee design, namely, that all users face the marginal cost.

BIA

"Nexus” Requirements - Generally: WRCOG must show "reasonable nexus" and "rough proportionality" between impacts
caused and the amount of fees charged to justify TUMF. Here, the TUMF program allows fees to be collected from
development in one area of the WRCOG and to be expended on roads in areas that are far distant from the homes or
employment of the fee payers. It is questionable whether the WRCOG is vested with legal authority to transfer fee proceeds
beyond the jurisdictions in which they are collected or generated. Also, the imposition of development fees depends upon
exercise of police power authority, which generally can be exercised only within the territorial boundaries of the city or county
imposing the fee or regulation

A5.8

BIA

Temporal nexus question: in addition, the rational nexus test usually requires that there must be a temporal connection
between when the fee is imposed or collected, and when the agency collecting the fee uses it to provide the public benefits or
facilities for which the fee is imposed. (See, e.g. Gov. Code §§ 66001(c) and 66006.)

It is not clear that the TUMF program is depositing, accounting for, and applying the fee revenues collected in a timely manner
as required by the Fee Act.

A5.9

BIA

Credits for prior fee collections? If the TUMF program currently has any previously-collected fee proceeds on deposit which
have not already been spent on or committed to specific TUMF improvement programs, those ‘surplus’ or uncommitted fee
balances should be shown as a credit going forward.

A5.10

BIA

Interest on collected fees? Does the TUMF program disclose its interest earnings on collected, but unspent, fee revenues?
Any such interest accruals should be shown as a credit going forward.

A5.11

BIA

Reasonable “fees” or disguised “taxes”? The courts have emphasized that these nexus requirements are of constitutional
significance, and essential to the validity of any attempt to impose “mitigation fees” of any type. The requirement for
demonstration of a reasonable nexus is also one critical distinction between a “fee” from a “tax.” Purported “fees” which exceed
the reasonable costs of providing the facilities or services for which they are imposed are properly regarded as “taxes” rather
than fees.

A5.12

BIA

The WRCOG bears the burden of producing evidence to justify its fees, not only as to the amount of the fees but as to their
nature and as to their allocation.

A5.13

BIA

(A) Gov. Code § 66001(a)(2) -- Identification of specific facilities to be funded by TUMF? Gov. Code § 66001(a)(2) requires
that the agency establishing fees must “identify the use to which the fee is to be put” and if that intended use is “financing public
facilities” then the agency must identify those facilities. While the Draft Nexus Study appears to have a fairly specific list of
facilities and improvements that are to be funded by the TUMF, has that list been “finalized” or adopted in a capital
improvement plan by the governing board of WRCOG or the participating agencies? WRCOG and its members should
demonstrate that adequate and reasonably funding commitments have been secured to cover that portion of the costs of new
facilities which cannot lawfully be attributed to “new” development paying TUMF fees.

A5.14

BIA

(B) Gov. Code § 66001(b) -- Determination of reasonable costs of facilities? Gov. Code § 66001(b) requires the WRCOG to
make certain determinations based on finding a reasonable relationship between the “reasonable costs” of the proposed
facilities “attributable to the development on which the fee is imposed,” and the proposed new TUMF fees.

96



A5.15

BIA

(C) Gov. Code § 66000(g) — Existing deficiencies? California law expressly prohibits the calculation or imposition of fees on
new development in order to address existing needs or deficiencies. (Gov. Code § 66000(g) [prohibiting fees from including
any costs attributable to “existing deficiencies”]; Bixel Assoc. v. City of Los Angeles (1989). 216 Cal.App.3d 1208.) It is not
clear from my review of the Draft Update as to whether the study sufficiently segregates existing transportation deficiencies and
roads operating at below-standard levels from new and improved roadways and facilities due needed as a consequence of new
development. Lanes of highway and road surface, and other transportation infrastructure, must generally be built in large bulk
units not easily susceptible to nuanced allocation.

A5.16

BIA

(D) Gov. Code § 66005.1 — Special treatment for transportation impact fees imposed on housing developments meeting transit-
oriented criteria? The Nexus Study does not appear to acknowledge this statute, which was added to the Mitigation Fee Act in
2008, and became effective in January 2011. Section 66005.1 specifically applies to any fee imposed “for purposes of
mitigating vehicular traffic impacts” — like the TUMF. It requires that for housing developments meeting certain criteria (e.g.
located within %2 mile of a transit station), the agency must set the traffic impact fees “at a rate that reflects a lower rate of trip
generation” than the rate generally applicable to housing that does not meet those criteria (with some exceptions)

A5.17

BIA

Selection of appropriate road segments to be funded by Fee?

A5.18

BIA

Some of the costs may be for improvements in quality (not just capacity improvements to the existing road facilities - this
creates benefits enjoyed by all existing users and should thus be allocated differently. Cf. Gov’t Code §66001(g).

A5.19

BIA

Costs attributable to building less than 100% of new lanes? (See discussion under item 4(C) above.

A5.20

BIA

Excessive “contingency” percentages. The cost estimates used in the study appear to include unusually large (excessive?)
“contingency” percentages over and above the remaining cost estimates. It would be reasonable to try to ascertain if the Nexus
Study is adequately supported by substantial evidence as to these estimates.

A5.21

BIA

The Draft Nexus Study points out that this fee analysis, for the first time, is based on use of VMT methodologies, in contrast to
previous TUMF Nexus Studies. WRCOG's cover letter acknowledges that this change in methodology appears to result in
allocating a larger percentage of the estimated costs of mitigation projects to “residential” development than under previous
approaches.

A5.22

BIA

WRCOG cites no legal authority specifically approving the use of that VMT methodology for the purposes of calculating or
allocating transportation impact mitigation fees. While WRCOG notes that VMT analyses are increasingly used in the context
of CEQA studies and for measuring project-specific (or program-specific) “impacts” on traffic in that context, that is not the
same as attempting to use VMT for the purposes of allocating the costs of mitigating

traffic/transportation impacts between various sub-sets of users of open-ended public roads and highways. Attempting to rely
on VMT in this new Draft Nexus Study for the purpose of allocating the estimated costs of mitigation work therefore should
require that WRCOG provide more comprehensive data/evidence supporting the assumptions in the Draft Nexus Study, and
should more fully account for VMT from all sources of anticipated increases in traffic impacts using TUMF facilities.

A5.23

BIA

To the extent that VMT is being used, some observations may be made: Fees should be proportionate to new development’s
contribution to the anticipated increase in traffic impacts. “Traffic impact” here is measured as “peak-hour” vehicle-miles of
travel, and is the product of peak-hour trips generated per dwelling unit (or per square feet of gross floor area for nonresidential
use), the percentage of these trips that are not stopping as part of a longer trip somewhere else (i.e., non-pass-by trips), and a
relative index of trip length within the area.

97



Question as to whether data supports the assumptions about residential units as sources of peak hour trips;

A5.24 BIA
A5.25 BIA Question as to whether estimates here as to trips per day are properly adjusted for "peak hour" congestion.
Question as to whether the trips attributed to/generated by residential users are properly adjusted for travel at times outside of
A5.26 BIA . B . - ™ .
peak hour.” Non-peak trips would have less impact -- and create less need for additional improvements and fees.
Assuming $3,139M is accurate estimate of total costs of all proposed improvements, the Draft Nexus Study appears to impose
A5.27 BIA all such costs on new private sector development.
Are there any allocations to "orphan shares" (users who add to impacts and transportation needs but which are exempt from
A5.28 BIA TUMF for policy reasons)?
Any allocation of costs to existing users — other users who benefit from improvements in quality of transportation system?
A5.29 BIA
A5.30 BIA Any allocation of costs to exempt or public sector users or users not otherwise subject to the TUMF fees?
A5.31 BIA Any allocation of costs to users of subject road system originating outside the TUMF program area?
New State funding -- e.g., SB 132 provides substantial new funding for transportation improvements in Riverside County ($427
M), and at least some of those funds would be targeted at TUMF projects (e.g., Interstate 5/Limonite Interchange; Hamner
A5.32 BIA Bridge widening; possibly others such as McKinley grade separation and Jurupa Avenue grade separation). Such State
contributions should therefore be reflected as credits in the Draft Nexus Study and thus reducing the TUMF project costs to be
funded by fees on new development.)
A5.33 BIA Other Transportation Funding Sources (feds, regional, local taxes, etc.)
Although we are informed that approximately $80 million of proposed projects/facilities were removed from the Draft Study in
anticipation of State transportation funding being provided for those projects, it appears that the Draft Study should remove
A5.34 BIA additional projects, or otherwise reflect appropriate credits, for additional State transportation funding being provided in the

Governor’s recent allocation of SB-1 revenues. Governor Brown’s new proposal for increased gas taxes and vehicle
registration fees to provide more State funding for road improvements... is this addressed in the TUMF Nexus Study?

98



Credits for additional tax revenues/street improvements from new development? New development ultimately will be paying
property and gasoline taxes, in addition to TUMF fees, that will be used to fund arterial roads. In addition, local jurisdictions in

A5.35 BIA WRCOG will require subdividers and other developments to provide (at developer cost) internal streets and key access road
improvements, in addition to roads and highways funded by TUMF.
CEQA compliance is an additional issue that should be raised at the appropriate time before the WRCOG considers or adopts
any new TUMF requirements, although CEQA is distinct from the "nexus study" requirement addressed in this memo. CEQA
A5.36 BIA provides only limited exemptions for actions establishing fees and those limited exemptions only apply if the fees are not

designed to increase services or expand a system. (Pub. Res. Code § 21080(b)(8); CEQA Guidelines § 15273.) That is not
the case here, since the TUMF itself admits that it is largely intended to expand and improve road facilities. Therefore action on
the new TUMF fees is not exempt from CEQA (cf., CEQA Guideline § 15273(b).)

BIA (Proactive Engineering Consultants West)

The initial review was limited to confirming that the 2016 up-date had made the Lane Mile Network changes recommended by
PECWY/BIA when we conducted our last review in 2015. The changes we requested in 2015 to WRCOG related to eliminating
new lane improvements from the network which already existed physically on the ground. Many of the changes we requested

AB.1 BIA in 2015 were not made with the 2016 up-date. PECW/BIA had several conference calls with WRCOG staff, and ultimately they
agreed with over 90% of our recommendations and up-dated their study accordingly, for a total reduction amount of over
$80,000,000.

In addition to reviewing the lane mile network changes, PECW and the BIA continue to question WRCOG on the high
“percentage of construction” cost numbers for consulting fees for Planning and Engineering. TUMF uses a flat 10% of
construction cost for “Planning Consulting Fees” and 25% for “Engineering Consultant Fees”. Both are two times the average

A6.2 BIA regional cost for public works planning and engineering consulting. When questioned about the high numbers (which currently
total over $640,000,000 in the 2016 up-date) WRCOG responded that they are told by the public works directors that 10% for
planning and 25% for engineering is needed. [f the consulting percentages were reduced to industry standards of 5% for
planning and 12% for engineering, the total cost would reduce by more than $320,000,000.

The last issue PECW was asked to review was the cost to acquire Right of Way (ROW) for the Land Use Category 2. TUMF
identifies three separate land use categories within the network. Land use 1 (for developed urban areas), Land Use 2
(developed suburban areas) and Land Use 3 (for undeveloped rural areas). The 2016 up-date increased all three categories,
however Land Use 2 increased by 280%. The study calculated the cost to acquire Right of Way by a simple formula: (segment
length x number of new lanes x cost per lane mile). The cost for acquiring R/W in Land Use 3 is $287,000 per lane mile. The

A6.3 BIA cost for acquiring R/W in Land Use 2 is

$2,263,000/lane mile. There are two major flaws with the Nexus study in their calculations for determining cost of Right of Way.
1) The study does not make any adjustments for segments where portions of, or all of the Right of Way needed for the new
lane construction is already dedicated.

2) The study does not make any adjustments for segments where portions of, or all of the Land Use Categories are actually 3
(undeveloped) and not 2 (developed).

KWC Engineers

KWC
Engineers

In our review of the Nexus Study we have seen how the WRCOG has included TUMF eligible facilities within and adjacent to
our Alberhill project, particularly along the Temescal Canyon Road, Lake Street and Nichols Road corridors, along with the I-15
Freeway interchanges at Lake Street and Nichols. In addition, WRCOG has added other additional significant TUMF eligible
improvements within Lake Elsinore which bodes well with the emerging development within the City. We understand that
City’s management and WRCOG have spent significant time selecting projects within the City. Based on the proposed TUMF
Study, we have estimated that Castle & Cooke’s projects will generate over $100,000,000 in TUMF revenue to WRCOG. The
amount of TUMF eligible improvements is significantly improved over the 2009 Nexus Study. We are in support of those TUMF
eligible facilities that are currently proposed in the Draft TUMF 2017 Nexus Study.

99



KWC
Engineers

Our other comment of the study is relative to the proposed fee increase, particularly for single and multi-family housing, and
commercial development. As always we are concerned when fee increases are required of developers, and in this case the
significant increase of $3.00/SF for the commercial fee will be challenging for those of us developing commercial property. Our
suggestion to WRCOG is to consider a phased fee increase over time for all your fee increases.

On behalf of Castle & Cooke, we support the TUMF Nexus Study and we ask for your consideration of our suggestion for the
phased fee increase over time.

NAIOP (Commercial Real Estate Development Association)

NAIOP

As an industry group, we appreciate the effort WRCOG took to involve NAIOP as a stakeholder in your study and decision
making process. We understand the need to raise fees from time to time and continue to remember and appreciate WRCOG's
willingness to lower fees in difficult economic times. We hope the stakeholder process WRCOG undertook becomes a model
for future decision making in the County and we support the newly proposed TUMF fee.

Pacific Retail Partners

The methodology does not reflect reality. A Shopping Center is a "follower" of the residential market. Homes are built first (and

Pacific Retail |therefore create the first trip to the new area), then a new Shopping Center becomes viable. Many of the trips to Shopping
A9.1 ) ) ) ) :
Partners Centers are simply serving the passer by trips already created by the residential
properties.
We use the term "Shopping Center" intentionally. A Shopping Center is a mix of "Retail" and "Service". There is a mix of these
uses in a Shopping Center. Uses like a drycleaner, hair salon, food establishments, banks, credit unions and dentists all fall
A9.2 Pacific Retail |under Service. We have been paying a TUMF fee on our Shopping Centers based upon the "Retail" fee structure, while more
’ Partners than 50% of shop space today is not Retail, but rather Service. The county may have been over collecting against Shopping
Centers since the inception of TUMF.
The Shopping Center world is changing rapidly. The internet has become a strong competitor and Shopping Centers will need
i . |to reinvent themselves. Paying the largest fee per square foot currently and now being asked to pay the largest increase will
Pacific Retail . . . \ R e
A9.3 severely hurt the industry. Also, we would like to confirm that the new study contemplates all the new "-delivery truck" trips from
Partners X ot . -
fulfillment centers. These "Delivery Trips" should reduce retail trips.
We think cities and counties still want retail for the tax dollars. Punishing retail with the largest fee and increase seems
A9 Pacific Retail |counterproductive to this goal. Fees (all fees) for a Shopping Center currently being developed in Riverside County cities is fast
: Partners approaching$40/sf. In addition to fees, Shopping Center developers are asked to pay mitigation "fair share" costs for road

improvements not covered by a transportation fee or program. These costs are just fees under a different name.

Corona Chamber of Commerce

A10.1

Corona
Chamber of
Commerce

On behalf of the hundreds of employers we work with daily, thank you to WRCOG for your work to update the Transportation
Uniform Mitigation Fee (TUMF) program through the completion of the required nexus study.

TUMEF is a key part of Riverside County’s multi-jurisdictional public-private policy strategy to build great infrastructure and great
communities and this nexus study helps keep the program on track for the challenges ahead for developers and communities.

100



Item 4.D

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Administration & Finance Committee

Staff Report

Subject: Update on WRCOG Agency office relocation

Contacts: Ernie Reyna, Chief Financial Officer, reyna@wrcog.cog.ca.us, (951) 955-8432

Date: May 10, 2017

The purpose of this item is to provide the Administration & Finance Committee with an update on the
WRCOG office relocation.

Requested Action:

1. Discuss and provide direction on the Agency office relocation.

WRCOG'’s Executive Committee has directed staff to relocate to the County EDA building, 6" floor. Staff will
provide a verbal update to the Agency office relocation.

Prior Actions:

February 6, 2017: The Executive Committee approved staff's recommendation to relocate the WRCOG
offices to the Pacific Premiere Bank building and seek a 10-year lease agreement with
the County of Riverside.

January 11, 2017: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that WRCOG relocate its
offices to the Pacific Premiere building located at 3403 Tenth St., Riverside.

January 9, 2017: The Executive Committee authorized WRCOG to relocate the WRCOG offices to the
Citrus Towers, utilizing 10,597 square feet, with a 10-year lease.

December 14, 2016: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that WRCOG relocate its
offices to the Citrus Tower building located at 3390 University Ave., Riverside.

August 1, 2016: The Executive Committee directed staff to 1) request the County to hold the space for
another 60 days; 2) circle back with WMWD for further discussions; 3) explore the
purchase of a building in an expanded area beyond a half-block radius; and 4) revisit
options for the 2nd floor within this building.

July 11, 2016: The Administration & Finance Committee recommended that the Executive Committee
approve the relocation of the Agency to space within a County-owned building at 3404
10th Street, Riverside.

Fiscal Impact:

The fiscal impact of an office redesign and/or relocation will vary depending on the time taken to demolish,
design, and construct a facility. Funding for office relocation is included in the proposed Fiscal Year 2017/2018
Budget.

Attachment:

None.

101



	Agenda
	Minutes
	Finance dept update
	March financials
	Final draft FY 17/18 agency budget
	BEYOND funding awards
	TUMF nexus study update
	WRCOG office relocation

